
shall not be considered investment advice or a recommendation to purchase the Secltlrities, and that 11either the 
Company, Start Engine nor any of their respective affiliates is acting or has acted as an advisor to the undersigned in 
deciding to invest in the Securities. The undersigned acknowledges that neither the Company, StartEngine nor any 
of their respective affiliates have made any representation regarding the proper characterization ofth.e Securities for 
purposes of determining the undersigned's authority or suitability to invest in tbe Securities. 

iv. The undersigned is familiar with the bousiness and fioancial condition aod operations of the Company, all as 
generally described in th e Form C. The undersigned has bad access to such informat ion concerning the Company 
and the Securities as it deems necessary t<> enable it to make an infonned investment decision concerning the 
purchase oftbe Securities. 

v. The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in writing to the contrary at or 
before the Closing, each of the undersign·ed's representations and warranties contained in this Subscription 
Agreement will be deemed to have been reaffirmed and confirmed as oftbe Closing, taking into account all 
information received by the undersigned. 

vi. The undersigned acknowledges that the Company bas the right in its sole and absolute discretion to abandon this 
offering at any time prior to the completion of the offering. This Subscription Agreement shall thereafter have no 
force or effect and the Company shall return any previously paid subscription price of the Securities, without interest 
thereon, to the undersigned. 

vii. The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment 
in the Securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this investment. 

viii. Un dersigned has up- to 48 hours before the campaign end date to cancel the purchase and get a full refund 

c) No Guaranty. 
i. Tbe undersigned confums that lhe Company bas not (A) given any guarantee or representation as to cbe potential 
success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory, tax, financia l, accounting or otherwise) an of investment in 
the Sec"Urities or (B) made any representation to the undersigned regarding the legality of an investment in the 
Securities under applicab le legal investment or similar laws or regulations. In deciding to purchase the Securities, 
the undersigned is not relying on the adviice or recommendations of the Company and the undersigned has made its 
own independent decision, alone or in con sultation with its investment advisors, tha1 the investment in the Securities 
is suitab le and appropriate for the undersigned. 

d) Status of Undersig11e·d. 
i. The undersigned has such knowledge, skill and experience in business, financial and investment matters that the 
undersigned is capable of evaluating the ~nerits and risks of an investment in the Securities. With the assistance of 
the undersigned's own professional advis<>rs, to the extent that the undersigned bas deemed appropriate, the 
undersigned bas made its own legal, tax, .accounting and financial evaluation of the merits and risks of an investment 
in the Securities and the consequences of this Subscription Agreement. The undersigned has considered the 
suitability of the Securities as an investment in light of its own circumstances and financial condition and the 
undersigned is able to bear the risks associated with an investment in the Securities .and its authority to invest in the 
Securities. 

e) Restrictio11s 011 Tra11sf er or Sale of Securities. 
i. The undersigned is acquiring the Securities solely for the undersigned ' s own beneficial account, fo:r investment 
purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with, any distribution of the Securities. T he undersigned 
understands that the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws by 
reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which d epend in part upon the investment intent of the 
undersigned and of tbe other representations made by tbe undersigned in this Subscription Agreement. Tbe 
undersigned understands that the Company is relying upon the representations and agreements contained in this 
Subscription Agreement (and any supplemental infom1ation) for the purpose of determining whether this transaction 
meets tlte requirements for such exemptions. 

ii. The JUndersigned understands that the Securities are restricted from transfer for a J>eriod of time under applicable 
federal securities laws and that the Securities Act and the rules of tlhe U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
(the "Commission") provide in substance that the undersigned may dispose of the Securities only pursuant to an 
effective registration statement under the Securities Act, an exemption therefrom or as further described in Section 
227.50] of Regulation Crowdfonding, after which certain state restrictions may apply. The undersigned understands 
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that the Company has no obligation or int ention to register any of the Securities, or to take action so as to permit 
sales pursuant to the Securities Act. Evell! when the Securities become freely transferrable, a secondary market in the 
Securities may not develop. Consequently, the undersigned understands that the undersigned must bear the 
economic risks of the investment in the Securities for an indefinite period of time. 

iii. The undersigned agrees: (A) tbat the undersigned will not sell, assign, pledge, give, transfer or otherwise dispose 
of the Securities or any interest therein, or make any offer or attempt to do any of the foregoing, except pursuant to 
Section 227.501 of Regulation Crowdfunding. 

7. Conditions to Obligations of the Undersigned and the Company. The obligations of the undersigned to 
purchase and pay for the Securities specified on the signature page hereto and of the Company to sell the Securities 
are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the following conditions precedent: the representations and 
warranties of the Company contained in Section 5 hereof and oftbe undersigned con tained in Section 6 hereof shall 
be true and correct as of the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and 
warranties had been made as of the Closing. 

8. Future Offerings under Regulation A of the Act. 
ln the event the Company elects to make an offering of securities (a) of the same class as the Securities, or (b) 
securities that the Board of Directors in its sole discretion determines to be the economic equivalent of the Securities 
("Equivalent Securities" ) under Regula ti on A of the Act, the undersigned agrees that, at the sole discretion of the 
Board of Directors of the Company, the Securities (or some portion of the Securities) may be exchanged for an 
equivalent number of securities of the same class or Equivalent Securities of the Company, at no cost to the 
undersigned. The undersigned agrees to provide any information necessary to effect such exchange, and to hold the 
securities issued under R egulation A in the manner prescribed in such offering, inclu ding holding the securities to be 
issued in "street name" in a brokerage account. The undersigned agrees that in the event the undersigned does not 
provide information sufficient to effect such exchange in a timely manner, the Company may repurchase the 
Securities at a price to be determined by nlle Board of Directors. 

9. Revisions to Manner of Holding. 
In the event that statutory or regulatory changes are adopted such that it becomes possible for compa:nies whose 
purpose is limited to acquiring, holding and disposing of securities issued by a single company ("Crowd.funding 
SPYs") to make offerings under Section 4(a)(6), the undersigned agrees to exchange the Securities for securities 
issued by a Crowdfundiog SPY in a transaction complying with the requirements of Section 3(a)(9) of the Act. The 
undersigned agrees that fo the event the wndersigned does not provjde infonnation sufficient to effect such exchange 
in a timely manner, the Company may repurchase the Securities at a price to be determined by the Board of 
Directe>rs. 

10. Obligations Irrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligation s of the undersigned shall be irrevocable. 

11. Waiver, Amendmen t. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any provisions hereof shall be modified, 
change<!, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the party against whom any waiver, 
change, discharge or termination is sought. 

12. Ass ignability. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation or liability arising 
hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by either the Company or the undersigned without the prior 
written consent of the other party. 

13. Waiiver of Jury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO 
TRJAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF THE 
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. 

14. Submission to Jurisdiction. With respect to any suit, action or proceeding relating to any offers. purchases or 
sales of the Securities by the undersignedl ("Proceedings"), the undersigned irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of 
the federal or state courts located in the [LOCATION] which submission shall be exclusive unless none of such 
courts bas lawful jurisdiction over such Proceedings. 

15. Governing L aw. Tl1is Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of [STATE], without regard to conflict of law principles thereof. 
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16. Section and Other H eadings. The section and other headings contained in this Subscription Agreement are for 
reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of thjs Sub scription Agreement. 

17. Counterparts. This Subscription Ag~eemenl may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 
when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and au ofwbkh together shall be deemed to be 
one and the same agreement. 

18. Notices. All notices .and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 
have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, ceturn receipt requested, postage 
prepaid or email to the following addresses (or such other address as either party shall have specified by notice in 
writing to the other): 

Ifto the !ADDRESS OF COMPANY) 
Company: E -mail: [E-MAIL ADDRESS) 

Attention: [TITLE OF OFFICER TO RECEIVE NOTICESJ 

with a copy to: Attention: IAITORNEY NAME] 
E-mail: [E-MAIL ADDRESSJ 

If tot.he [PURCHASER ADDRESS) 
Purch aser: E-mail: LE-MAIL ADDRESS) 

Attention: [TITLE OF OFFICER TO RECEIVE NOTICES] 

19. Bin.ding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and accrue to the benefit 
of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

20. Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription Agreemen.t shall survive 
(i) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (ii) changes in the transactions, documents and instruments 
described in the Fonn C which are not material or which are to the benefit of the undersigned and (iii) the death or 
disability of the undersigned. 

21. Notification of Changes. The unders igoed hereby covenants allld agrees to notify the Company upon the 
occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Securities pursuant to this Subscription 
Agreement, whlch would cause any representation, warranty, or covenant of the undersigned contained in this 
Subscription Agreement to be false or incorrect. 

22. Severability. If any term or provision of this Subscription Agreement is invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any 
jurisdiction, such invaJidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or provision of this 
Subscription Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable such term or provision in any other jurisdiction. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 
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fN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement this [DAY] OF [MONTH], 
[YEAR]. 

PURCHASER (if an e ntity): 

Legal Name of Entity 

By _______ ~ 
Name: 

Title: 

State/Country of Domicile or Formation: ______________ _ 

The offer to purchase Securities as set forth above is confirmed and accepted by the Company as to [AMOUNT OF 
SECURITIES TO BE ACQUIRED BY PURCHASER] for [TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY PURCHASER]. 

[COMP ANY NAME] 

By _______ ~ 
Name: 
T itle: 
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STARTENGINE CAPITAL LLC 

ISSUER ENGAGEMENT and POSTING AGREEMENT 

THIS ISSUER ENGAGEMENT and POSTING AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made 
as of this_ day of __ , 2016, by and between StartEnginc Capital LLC a Delaware limited liability 
company ("StartEngine Capital") and , a [Delaware limited Liability company! 
(the "Issuer"). 

R EC ITAL S 

WHEREAS, the Issuer has decided to sell to investors lequity, debt, _J (the 
"Securities") of a value up to $1,000,000.00 (the "Offering") pursuant to the exemption from registration 
of securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended ("Securities Act") which 
pcnnits crowdfundcd securities offerings over the internet by eligible issuers of not more tl1an a total of 
$1 mm ion during any 12 month period by an eligible issuer through an eligible intermediary; 

WHEREAS, StartEngine Capital operates an intermediary funding portal duly-registered with 
the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and a member with the Financial 
Industry Regulatory Authority ("F INRA") under SEC Regulation Crowdfunding ("SEC Regulation 
CF") and F INRA's Funding Portal Rules to make electronic offerings of securities to eligible investors 
(the " Investors") under those Rules; 

WHEREAS the Offering will be exclusively offered and/or sold to eligible investors 
electronically througb StartEngine Capital 's website at www.startengine.com (the "Site") and not 
through any other intermediary; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer wish.cs to engage StartEnginc Capital to provide funding portal services 
for the Offering subject to the terms hereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, in consideration of the foregoing and for other good and 
valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, intending to be legally bound, hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. Appointment. The Recitals arc true and correct statements and are incorporated herein. The Jssuer 
hereby retains StartEngine Capital, and StartEnginc Capital hereby agrees to act, as the Issuer's funding 
portal intem1cdiary and to provide funding portal services itJ order to facilitate and conduct the Offering, 
subject to the terms and conditions hereof. The Issuer will furnish to StartEngine Capital among other 
things: information, data, materials and documentation about the Issuer, incl uding public and non-public 
information about it; a completed SEC Form C; and other offering materials and financial statements 
proposed to be filed with the SEC (the "Offering Materials"). As required by SEC Regulation 
Crowd funding, the Issuer authorizes StartEngine Capital, its affiliates, agents and contractors, to review 
and perform the antifraud "due diligence" required by SEC Regulation CF. It is understood! StartEngine 
Capitam will use the information provided by Issuer and other information as it requests of Issuer and 
perform or obtain reviews of the Issuer and Securities as well as required reviews of the background of 
Issuer, its affiliates and predecessors as and its officers, dfrcctors and 20 percent shareholders (" Bad 
Actor" checks). Issuer agrees that StartEnginc Capital and its personnel or agents, including legal 
counsel, will have opportunity to review the Form C and other Offering Materials to be used in 
connection with the Offering prior to filing them with the SEC. Upon the initial filing of Offering 
materials with the SEC, StartEngine Capital will comme111ce the Offering by posting su ch Offering 
Materials on the Site; will make the Offering Materials avai !able for a minimum of 21 days on the Site 
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STARTENGINE CAPITAL LLC 

and post communications concerning the offering in a manner viewable by the public on the Site. The 
Issuer acknowledges and agrees that whether StartEnginc Capital undertakes any Offering is solely in 
StartEngine Capital' s discretion; that StartEngine Capital is 011ly required to use its " reasonable efforts" in 
connection with its activities hereunder; and that the post ing of any content on its Site shall be at 
StartEnginc Capital ' s sole and absolute discretion. The Issuer further acknowledges and agrees that it has 
been advised that: (i) the rights and obligations of the Issuer and StartEngine Capital pursuant to this 
Agreement are contingent upon continued membership with FfNRA of StartEnginc Capital, (ii) 

StartEngine Capital is. not a registered broker-dealer or an investment adviser, escrow or transfer agent 
under applicable federal and state securities laws, (iii) Start Engine Capital will not perfonn any activities 
other th an those permissible pursuant to its registration as a funding portal with the SEC and membership 
with FINRA, but w ill refer Issuer to an appropriately registered provider of such services should that 
become necessary, (iv) Issuer and StartEnginc Capital wit] be relying upon certain exemptions from 
registration under the Securities Act, and (v) that the Offering can only be conducted as prescribed in 
Regulation Crowdfunding. 

2. I nformation. 

(a) Issuer recognizes that StartEngine Capital may be using and relying upon infonnation, 
data, materials and documentation (i ncluding public and non-public infonnation) about the Issuer and its 
business, financial condition and plans for the Offering, (the "Issuer Information"), including in 
pcrfom1ing required fraud prevention due diligence. The Issuer will provide Offering Materials which 
summarize the opportunity to invest in the Offering based in part on the Issuer Information. StartEnginc 
Capitaa will rely upon the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of the OffcTing Materials and the Issuer 
lnformation. Any Offering Materials forwarded to Investors or made available on the Site must be in a 
form and substance acceptable to StartEnginc Capital and its counsel. IssucL represents and warrants and 
will en sure that the Offering Materiails and all Issuer Information arc comp !etc, true and correct and do 
not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to 
make the statements therein not mis leading at all times. StartEnginc Capital will undcrta:kc some due 
diligence of the accuracy and adequacy of the Offering Mater ials but StartEoginc Capital shall be entitled 
to rely upon any rep re scntations, warrant ies or covenants made by the Issuer in Issuer I nfonnation. Jf the 
rssuer concludes any material modifications to the Offering Materials need to be made after being 
fu rnished to StartEnginc Capital and made available for the public to v iew, the Issuer must notify 
Start Engine Capital immediately in the manner prescribed in Section 12 of this Agreement. lf the need to 
moc:tify occurs and the Offering is still posted on the Site, any modification shall be posted and made 
available to Investors as soon as practicable. Investor commitments, if any, may need to be re-obtained 
and any offering period may need to be extended. Issuer will cooperate with StartEngine Capital in all 
actions that it believes must be taken. Issuer recognizes and agrees that if it cannot or will not provide 
StartEnginc Capital information it deems material at any stage of the Offering StartEngine Capital will 
withdraw from this engagement and terminate the Offering as it deems appropriate in its sole and absolute 

discretfon. 

(b) Until the date that is two (2) years from the date hereof, StartEngine Capital will keep all 
Issuer Information obitained from the Issuer confidential except: (i) if such fofonnation was provided to 
StartEngine Capital to be included in the Offering Materials and made available on the Site; (ii) if such 
information is in the public domain as of the date hereof or hereafter enters the public domain without a 
breach by StartEngine Capital, or was known or became known by StartEngine Capital prior to the 
Issuer's disclosure thereof to StartEnginc Capital or becomes known to StartEngine Capita l from a source 
other than the Issuer; (iii) StartEng inc Capital may disclose confidential information to its officers, 
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STARTENGINE CAPITAL LLC 

directors, employees, agents and representatives, including independent con tractors, and co Jssucr's other 
advisors and service providers on a need to know basis only and will ensure that all such persons will keep 
such information strictly confidential. No obligation of con fidentiali ty shall apply to infom1ation that 
(iv) is disclosed by th.c [ssucr to a third party without restrictions on its disclosure, (v) is independently 
developed by StartEngine Capital as evidenced by written records, or (vi) is required to be disclosed by 
StartEngine Capital its officers, directors, employees, agents, attorneys and independent contractors 
pursuaJ1t to any order Qf a court of competent jurisdiction or a subpoena or investigative inquiry request 
made by any other governmental body or agency, such as FTNRA, the SEC or any state securities 
regulator, or as may otherwise be required by law; provided that prior to any such disclosure, to the extent 
legally permissible, StartEngine Capi tal will notify the Issuer of such required disclosure to provide the 
1ssucr rime to seek a protective order and, the extent of such disclosure, will be limited to that which is 
required to be disclosed. StartEnginc Capital expressly acknowledges and agrees that any breach or 
threatened breach of its confidentiality agreements under this Agreement may cause immediate and 
irreparable hann to the Issuer that maiy not be adequately compensated by damages. StartEn ginc Capital 
therefore agrees that in the event of such breach or threatened breach, and in addition to any remedies 
available at law, the Issuer shall have the right to seek equitable and injunctive relief, in connection with 
such a breach or threatened breach. 

3. Service. StartEnginc Capital agrees to: (i) post the Offering Materials and any material 
modifications on the Site in connection with the Offering once the lssuer's Form Chas been filed with the 
SEC; ( ii) provide the electronic platfonn for offer and sale of the Securities, including, for the Offering 
Materials to be viewed by the public; communications by and among the issuer and its representatives 
and investors (actua l or potential); and posting of other issuer materials such as videos as StartEnginc 
Capitaa deems appropriate; and (iii) accept record and confirm investor commitments, open accounts for 
investors, provide offering updates and confirm each investment' s terms and commitments to each 
investor. This posting on the Site shall be subject to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy posted on the 
Site, which may be amended from time to time. 

4. Compensation. As compensation for the services provided hereunder by StartEn&'1nc Capital, 
Issuer shall pay to StartEngine Capital at the conclusion of the offering a fee consisting of a 7% (seven 
percent) commission based on the amount of investments raised in the Offering and paid upon 
disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in 
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole d iscretion of 
StartEnginc Capital and reimbursement of certain expenses related to the Offering. The securities paid to 
the Site, if any, will be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities 
being offered and sold by the Issuer on the Site. in the event of early tem1ination of the Offering and this 
Agreement whether prior to posting the Offering on tine Site or before its conclusion ("Early 
Termination"), the issuer will pay StartEnginc Capital a fee in the amount of $2,000 within three (3) 
business days of written notice by the tenninating party.1J1 addition to any other remedy provided by law, 
if Issuer fails to pay StartEnginc Capital within ten (JO) calendar days after any payment is due, 
StartEnginc Capital shall terminate this Agreement and remove the Offering Materials from the Site. In 
addition, fees for services provided by third panies, including escrow agent and transfer agent, "Bad 
Actor" background ch eeks, and Due D iligence shall be paid in advance of po-sting the Offering directly to 
the appropriate service providcr(s) as directed by StartEnginc Capital. 

5. Term Qf Eneaeement. This Agreement wi ll remain in effect for six (6) months firom the date 
hereof (the "Termination Date"). The parties hereto may tenninatc or extend this Agreement at any time 
by written consent. If the Offering is continuing and is not complete at such time of such expiration or 
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STARTENGINE CAPITAL LLC 

termination, and this Agreement is not extended, then the Issuer must immediately cancel t he Offering. 
StartEngine Capital reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate this Agrcemcnr prior to the 
Tennination Date ruid upon prior written notice to the Issuer. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event 
that StartEngine Capital is no longer a member of FfNRA, the Issuer reserves the right, in its sole 
discretion, to immediately tcnninatc this Agreement prior to the Termination Date upon prior written 
notice to StartEngine Capital. 

6. I ndemnification . Issuer wi ll defend, indemnify, hold harmless and pay StartEngine Capital and its 
affiliates officers, directors, employees, agents and contractors from and against any ru1d all claims, 
losses, damages, and liabilities, joint or several, or actions, including shareholder actions, in respect 
thereof related to or arising directly or indirectly out of the: (i) services contemplated hereunder; (ii) 
breaches of representations, warranties and covenants of the lssuer set fortl1 in this Agreement; and (iii) 
the Offering Materials and other Issuer Information provided to StartEngine Capital. The Issuer sbaJI 
assume the defense of such action, including the employmen t and fees of counsel reasonably satisfactory 
to StartEngine Capital and payment of reasonable and accountable expenses_ 

7. Representations and Warran ties. The Issuer represents and warrants that: (i) it has full right, 
power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform all of its obligations hereunder; (ii) this 
Agreement has been duly authorized and executed and constitutes a legal, vaJid and binding agreement of 
the Jssuer enforceable in accordance with its terms; (iii) it has not taken, and agrees that it will not take 
any action, directly or indirectly, so as to cause the Offering to fa il to qualify for an exemption from 
registration under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, or such other application exemption under 
applicable federal or s tate securities laws and will notify StartEnginc Capital of any securit ies offerings 
conducted within the past 12 months through the termination of this agreement; (iv) the information 
provided to StartEngin c and included in the Form C and all communications with the public is accurate 
and complete <md docs not contain aay misstatements, exaggerations or c laims that cannot be supported 
by fact and is materially complete in .all respects and will secure legal counsel to review all Offering and 
related materials cons istcnt with such representation; (v) all representations and warranties provided to 
investors in the Offering will extend and be applicable to StartEnginc Capital; (vi) it will provide 
StartEngine Capital al I information required for its obligations under Reg CF; and (vii) until such time as 
this Agreement is terminated, StartEngine Capital shall be the sole and exclusive intermediary for this 
Offering. 

8. Parties; Assignment; Independent Contractor; No Legal. Accounting or Tax Advice. This 
Agreement has been and is made solely for the benefit of the Issuer and StartEngine Capital and their 
respective successors and assigns. No thing contained in this Agreement wi ll confer any rights upon, nor 
will this Agreement be construed to c reate any rights in, any person who is not party to such Agreement. 
The rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement may not be assigned without the prior 
written consent of the other parties hereto and any other purported assignment will be null and void. 
StartEnginc Capital has been retained under this Agreement as an independent contractor, and it is 
understood StartEnginc Capital shall not be considered to be the agent of the Issuer for any purpose 
whatsoever other than as described herein and in ocher binding wrinen agreements. StartEngine Capital is 
not granted any right or authority to assume or create any obligation or liability, express or implied, on the 
Issuer's behalf or to blind tbe Issuer in any manner whatsoever other than as described herein. The Issuer 
acknowledges that neither StartEngi.ne Capital has not provided accounting, tax or legal advice and 
hereby acknowledges t hat Issuer has been advised to seek its own advisors with respect to su ch topics. 
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9. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of 
the State of California, without giving effect to its laws, rules and judicial decisions regarding conflict of 
laws or choice of law. 

10. Resolution or Disputes; Arbitration Any claim, controversy or dispute that may arise between 
the parties concerning the construction, performance or breach of this Agreement and any other 
agreement with StartEngine Capital, or any agreement, consent or instrument required to be delivered 
pursuant to the terms of this A!,>reement, shall be resolved by binding arbitration held in Los Angeles, 
California before a FfNRA arbitratio111 panel in accordance with FINRA 's then applicable rules. Judgment 
upon the award rendered may be cratered into in any court, state or federal, having jurisdiction. This 
agreement to arbitrate docs not entitle any party to obtain an arbitration of claims that wouJd be barred by 
the relevant statute of l imitations if such claims were brought in a court of competent jurisdiction. If at the 
time a demand for arbi tration is made or an election or notice of intention to arbi tratc is served , the claims 
sought to be arbitrated would have been barred by the relevant statute of limitations or other time bar, any 
party to this Agreement may assert the limitations as a bar to the arbitration by applying to any court of 
competent jurisdiction. Any issues relating to the application of a statute of I imitations or other time bar 
arc referable to such a court. The failure to assert such bar by application to a cowt, however, shall not 
preclude its assertion before the arb itrators. Service of process by registered or certified mail return 
receipt requested at each party's respective place of business shall be good and sufficient service of 
process. 

10. Securities and~ Law Compliance. To the extent applicable, the Issuer, at its own expense, 
will use reasonable efforts to obtain and comply with the a1Jplicablc federal or state securities laws or 
under any applicable foreign jurisdictfon pertaining to the Offering. 

11. Exclusivity. In addition to the Offering, StartEagiue Capital and its respective affiliates, may 
engage in other business activities. 

12. Notices. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be addressed, and 
delivered or mailed postage prepaid, or faxed or emailed to the other parties hereto at such addresses as 
such other parties may designate from time to time for the receipt of such notices. Until further notice, 
the address of each party to this Agreement for this purpose shall be the following: 

If to StartEngine Capital: 

StartEngine Capital LLC 
604 Arizona A venue 
Santa Monica. CA 9040 I 
Attn: Ronald Miller, CEO 
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If to Issuer: 

[Issuer] 

Tel: 
Attn: 
Email: 

13. Disclaimer. The Issuer acknowledges and agrees that its use of the Site provided by StartEnginc 
CapitaD is solely and entirely at its own risk. To the fullest ex.tent pcnnissiblc by law, neither StartEnginc 
Capitam nor any other party involved i n creating, producing, or delivering the Site shall be liable for any 
direct, incidental, consequential, indirect or punitive damages arising out of access to, or use of, the Site. 
In addition, the Issuer acknowledges that it will be solely responsible and accountable for all of the 
Offering materials posted on the Site and used in the Offering and agrees to execute Appendix A 
immediately before thee Offering is made available for the public to view. If Appendix A is not complete 
or accurate immediately before the Offering is to be made available for the public to view, the fssuer shall 
make all necessary additions or modifications in order for Appendix A to be complete and a-ccuratc. lt is 
expressly understood that none of the services provided by StartEngine Capital, as set forth in this 
Agreement, shall be deemed to be I egal advice, tax or accounting advice or services by StartEngine 
CapitaD of a nature that would require StartEnginc Capital to register as a broker-dealer or investment 
adviser. The Issuer bas been advised to and should consu lt its own legal counsel to independently 
determine whether use of the Site, and the Offering materials posted on the Site and used in the Offering 
comply with applicabl c laws, rules and regulations. 

14. Validity. In case any tcnn of this Agreement will be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in 
whole or in part, the validity of any of the other terms of this Agreement will not in any way be affected 
thereby. 

15. E ntire Ai:reement Counterpa r ts; Amendments. This Agreement is the final, complete, and 
exclusive agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes and merges all 
prior or contemporaneous communications and understandings between the parties. No modification of 
or amendment to this Agreement will be effective unless in writing and signed by the party to be charged. 
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and each of such counterparts will for all purposes be 
deemed to be an original, and such counterparts will together constitute one .and the same instrument. 

16. P ress Announcements. The parties hereto agree that StartEngine Capital, shall, from and after any 
closing of tbc Offering, bave the right to reference all of the :parties and the Offering and the role of each 
party in any marketing materials and on StartEngine Capital's website and co place advertisements in 
financial and other newspapers and j oumals, in each case, at StartEnginc Capital 's own expense and to 
use Iss~uer's logo in mch content. 

[Signature Page Follows I 

{0043 7650.DOCX. l} 6 



STARTENGINE CAPITAL LLC 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parries hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and delivered 
by thci r duly authorized officers as of the date hereof. 

Sta rtEngine Capital LLC 

By:~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Ronald Miller 
Title: CEO 

Issuer 

By: 

Name: 
Title: 

APPE1'1>1X A 

The undersigned certifies that: ( I) it has reviewed all inforrnation and documentation, which has been 
utilized by StartEnginc Capital and posted on the Site relating to the Offering, including but not limited 
to, Issuer Information and the Offering Materials; (2) the Offering Materials posted on the Site and the 
Issuer Information contained in the Offering Materials are complete, true and correct; and (3) Issuer is 
solely responsible and accountable for the Issuer Information posted on the Site and the information 
contained in the Offering Materials. 
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ISSUER: 

By: ~~~~~~~~~~ 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: **TO BE SI GNED IMMEDIATELY 
BEFORE LAUNCH OF OFFERING*** 



BUS INESS 

Executive Summary: 

In mid-2014, Graphic Armor obtained FDA 5JO(k) clearance to produce and market latex condoms with custom 
graphics printed directly om tJ1e condom. Over the past 18 months , the Company has sought to gain proof of concept 
for what management believes is a first of its kind product, through a beta launch of its website. During this 18 month 
period, witn little paid advertising or media exposure and no full-time employees~ Graphic Armor has received c lose 
to 600 orders generating over $50,000 in sales, of which fifty percent (50%) bas come from customers outside the 
United States. 

Value Proposition/Value to Consumers: 

Graphic Armor offers individuals, businesses and organizations the opportunity to have photo-quality custom 
graphics, including images, photographs, logos, text and patterns, printed directly on the late~ of a condom. We 
believe tl1at this customization platform transfonns condoms from medical devices into FDA cleared promotional 
products in ways that are novel, unique and generally cost effective. With minimum orders starting at just 33 
condoms, G raphic Armor's personalized prophylactics are available to both individuals and larger organizations. 

The mission of Graphic Armor is to change the way people look at condoms by changing the way condoms look. 
Sexual heal th experts believe that negative attitudes towards condoms continue tto be one of the biggest barriers to 
condom use. For example, according to Lndiana University's Dr. William Yarber, who has been studying condom 
use for over 30 years, even those who know that condoms are the best way to prev ent STDs are concerned about the 
stigma associated with using condoms: that something is wrong with bis or her partner.1 Consequently, reluctant users 
will cite otJ1er reasons, such as lack of sensation, discomfort and disruption for excuses not to use them.2 

We believe there is a significant opportunity to overcome these negative attitudes by changing the way people 
perceive condoms. Adding familiar and fun graphics to the latex of a condom can instantly ch;ange the dynamics, 
whether the images are photos of friends (think bachelor parties), c<>rporate logos, university or team mascots, popular 
patterns (such as camouflage and tic-dye), clever text, well known characters, or pop icons (such as Graphic Armor's 
KISS Kondoms featuring a cartoon likeness of Gene Simmons on the condom). In short, we hope that turning tbe 
condom into a canvas for personal and commercial expression can have real pub lie health benefits at the mkro and 
macro levels, from individuals looking to cast condoms in a new light to encourage use with their partner, to public 
health officials seeking new strategies to break down barriers and increase condom use across different demographic 
groups. 

The Opportunity: 

FDA approved latex condoms are class n medical devices commonly used to prevent sexually transmitted diseases 
(STDs) and unintended pregnancies. The global condom market is projected to hit US$ 5.4 billion by 2018 annually 
according to Alex De Angel is of CompaniesandMarkets.com.3 According to a recent report by Zion Research, U.S. 
demand for condoms was valued at US$ l .28 billion in 20 L4 and expect to reach US$ 1.56 biUion.4 However, Graphic 

1 Yarber, W.L , & Williams, CE. (1975) Venereal djsease prevention and a selected group of college students. Journal of the 
American Venereal Disease Associaliou, 2, 17 24. 

2 A11it11des T <>ward Condoms .and Condom Use: A Review. Michael W Ross. lntemationa l Journal of STD & AIDS 1992; 3: 
10-16. 

3 http://www .companiesandmarkets.com/Marketlnsigbl/Consumer -Goods/Global-Condom-Industry/NI8052. 

4 bttp://times<>tkabul.corn/98 !/condom-market-poised-ascend-usd-1275-98-20 ! 4-usd-1563-95-2020. 
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Annor' s FDA 51 O(k) cleared custom printed condoms, in our opinion, transcend medical devices to promotional 
items, which, according to the Specialty Advertising Institute (ASI), is a $20-bi llion-dollar market in the United 
States alone.5 Based on our research, Graphic Armor appears to be the fi rst and currently the onJy company in the 
world to offer condoms that feature photo-quality custom print right On the latex. Management anticipates there i:s an 
opportunity to capitalize on our first mover advantage and capture a significant percentage of the potential market for 
this unique product. 

Current Market Size, Trends, and Competitors: 

The Internet has allowed for the customization and personalizatio11 of many different products, from coffee mugs, to 
sneakers to makeup. We believe Graphic Armor's custom prtntcd latex condoms and online design studio fi t into this 
mass trend, giving inclividuals and organizations the opportunity to design relevant and compelling condoms that 
meet their respective needs and goals. 

Whi le significant barriers to condom use still exist today, in management' s experience, attitudes towards condoms in 
general have improved over the last 30 years. We believe the social conditions and market trends arc ripe to att ract 
customers of all kinds to design condoms adorned with personalized graphics and images that are clever, fun and 
relevant to meet their needs and goals. 

Competition and Key differentiating factors: 

Currently, our research has. found that there are no other companves offering FDA 51 O(k) cleared condoms adorned 
with graphics and irnagcs on the latex. Additionally, included with every order of custom printed condoms, Graphic 
Armor offer s a free custom designed label for the outside of the condom foil, enabling each condom to be used as a 
personalized promotional item or product. There are approximately a dozen companies that offer customized condom 
foils and packaging, such as Global Protection Corporation and Say It With a Condom, but none of them currently 
offer FDA 51 O(k) cleared condoms with custom graphics printed <iirectly on the latex. 

Please also refer to the section titled "Competition" in the "Risk Factors" above. 

Sales and Marketing Strategy: 

Short Term: 

Given what we perceive as the uniqueness of Graphic Armor and its products, we anticipate there to be a significant 
opportuni ty to gain exposure through media and press relations. Graphic Annor has recently retained a public 
relations and marketing firm, Pollack PR Marketing, to position the Company in the press, driving brand awareness 
and business opportunities. 

Graphic An11or has also had success with Google AdWords and Facebook Ads. In fact, one Facebook ad for one of 
Graphic Am1or' s Custom Designed Condoms has generated these impressive figures to date: 

Paid reach: 
Non paid reach: 
Cost per engagement: 
Actions: 
Link Clicks: 
Page Likes: 

1,674,228 
I, 100,324 
$.03 
18<5,509 
41 ~362 
5,848 

5 According to The Advertisin g Specialty Institute® (ASI), ammal sales analysis for the p romotional products industry topped 
$2 I .5 billion for 2014. See http://www.asicentral.com/news/press/press-releases/februarv-2015/asi-reports-ad-specialty-sa les­
hit-record-br.caking-215-billion. 
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Post Likes: 
Comments: 
Shares: 
Budget spent: 

96~375 

6,029 
49,883 
$5,536.01 

In addition, Graphic Annor' s Facebook page (http://Facebook.com/GrahicAmor) has approximately 8,000 likes_ 

To reach the specialty advertising market, Graphic Armor is currently registered as an ASI supplier (AST #57964). 
Graphjc Armor' s custom printed condoms are included in ASI's product database (ESP), available to thousands of 
AST distributors worldwide. 

We intend to partner with well-established public health organizatiions to further Graphic Armor's. reach and presence 
in the marketplace. Examples include non-governmental organizations (NGOs) that are committed to combating 
STDs, such as AIDS and the spread of other STDs around the world. We believe that such partnerships could create 
greater awareness of Graphic Armor' s unique custom printed condoms while providing public health officiaJs with 
powerful new strategies to increase condom usage in targeted demographic groups. 

Graphic Arn1or intends to target high profile brands and personalities as customers to further irncrease product and 
company awareness. rf we are successful, we believe that music artists, pop culture icons, professional sports teams 
and big-name brands could significantly boost Graphic Annor's. presence while creating substantial exposure for 
Graphic Armor's customization platform. 

Currently, Graphic Armor has created and is selling 8 condoms with unique print designs, including a condom with 
the British Flag, a condom featuring all-over camouflage and another with an all-over Tie-Dye design. We plan to 
introduce many more designs to sell directly to consumers, increasing awareness of the product and our customizaition 
platform. 

Graphic Armor wiU continue to seek busillless-to-business (B2B) customers who contract Graphic Armor to create 
commercial products for target markets. Current examples include a customer who is creating custom printed 
condoms for individual college campuses, one who has ordered condoms with an all-over rainbow design for tJ1e gay 
market, and another who has ordered condoms with intricate artistic designs to elevate and distinguish her brand of 
condoms from all standard condoms. 

Detailed Description of Products and Services: 

As previously indicated, Graphic Armor sp ecializes in producing condoms with custom photo-quality print directly 
on the latex . All printed condoms also com e with custom printed condom foils for free, either in the fonn of a clear 
label adhered to the condom foil (for orders under l 0,000 condoms) or foils customized with direct print. Graphjc 
Armor also sells standard (non-printed) condoms in custom condom foils, featuring a clear label. For orders of 10~000 
or more, customers can order custom condom foils with direct print on the front and back. Graphic Annor also 
produces custom printed condom boxes, usually in the form of 3-packs, designed for retail sales. This allows the 
company to offer a full solution for a commercial ready product. 

We have found that Graphic Annor's expertise in solving complex condom manufacturing cha llenges has enabled it 
to make condoms with a very special and unique feature. For example, inventor Bill Mistler needed a condom 
produced th.at would feature a patented luminescent ring perfectly placed on ilic widerneatb side of the rolled cond om. 
The inventi-0n was meant to solve a welJ-documented condom cirror, which is that approximately 30% of the time 
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condoms are applied upside down.6 Although health experts, including the FDA, state that in such cases the condom 
must be discarded, it is often flipped over and used anyway, which can increase the risks of transmission of STDs 
and unintended pregnancies.7 

Graphic Armor, together with our current manufacturer, forged a solution that allowed a luminescent ring to be safely 
adhered to the underneath side of a rolled condom as requested. This enabled Bi El Mistler to obtain FDA marketing 
clearance for his new product, 0-Ring Condoms.8 The first order of finished 0-Ring Condoms was shipped by 
Graphic Am1or to Bill Mistler in April 2016. 

Currently, Graphic Armor h as a global exclusive arrangement with our manufacturing partner. However, discuss:ions 
have begun to move a ll pro duction to a new faci lity owned and operated by Graphic Annor or an entity owned and 
controlled by Graphic Armor either alone or with a joint venture partner. Management anticipates that this w~uld 

give Graphic Armor greater control over jproduction, including faster turnaround times, lower costs and enhanced 
quality. 

Revenue Sources: 

Graphic Aonor currently generates revenue through several primary channels. At GraphicArmor.com, customers 
can place orders using PayPal and credit cards for Graphic Annor products. Approximately half of these direct to 
consumer sales regularly come from customers outside the United States. Also at GraphicAnnor.com, customers. can 
design and order their own condoms and condom foils using Graphic Armor' s design studio. Orders for custom 
printed condoms often range from $99 for the minimum of 33 con doms to sevcraa thousand dollars for larger orders. 

Orders for B2B contract produced products, including custom printed condoms and standard (non-printed) cond oms 
in custom printed foils, are usually developed over a period of a few months. Once an order is ready to go, Graphic 
Armor processes the payment by credit card or accepts a wire transfer. Depending on the specifics of the order and 
the customer, Graphic Armor may accept a minimum 50% deposi.t with the balance due before shipping. Often, the 
invoice is paid in full with the submission of the order. 

Technology: 

Over the co1irsc of several y ears, we believe we have developed a unique technology to print non-toxic inks directly 
on latex condoms. Further , we have refined our technology with the aim of producing photo-quality images. ln 
addition, we have develope<i methods to print on approximately 90% of a condom's exterior surface, creating custom 
printed condoms with virtually full print coverage. Graphic Armor does not cun·ently own any p atents or have any 
patent pending applications with respect to such technology. It is anticipated that upon the successful completion of 
this Offering that the Company will establish its own manufacturing and/or printi.ng facility in Ch ina using the same 
printing and production technology which we currently used through our exclusive supplier. 

6 See, e.g., Crosby. R. A.. San<iers, S.A., Yarber, W. L., Graham, C.A.& Dodge, B. (2002). Condom Use Errors and Problems 
in College Men. Sexually Transmitted Diseases. 29 (9): 552-557; and Sanders, S. A., Gra11am. C. A., Yarber, W. L .. & Crosby, 
R. A. (2003). Condom use err-0rs and problems among young women who apply condoms on males. Journal of American 
Medical Women's Association, 58 (2), 95-98. 

7 Id. 

8 Mr. Mistler and his company, 0-Ring Products LLC, retain all imellect ual property rights 10 the 0-Ring Condom. 
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GRAPHIC ARMOR, LLC 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014 

201S 2014 

REVENUES 
Sales $ 45,054 $ 18,685 
Refunds (114) {334) 

Total revenues 44,940 18,351 

COST OF GOODS SOLD 46,790 21 ,886 

. GROSS PROFIT (1,850) (3,535) 

EXPENSES 
Accrued federal income tax penalties 5,200 62,400 
Accounting 1,000 1,727 
Advertising and promotion 8,822 1,668 
Amortization expense 3,189 1,473 
Auto expenses 282 
Sank service charges 1,349 419 
Computer and internet expenses 2,021 2,713 
Filling fees 139 539 
Interest expense 5,235 6,063 
Management fees 200 8 
Meals and entertainment 425 19 
Merchant account fees 1,427 407 
Office expense 61 210 
Postage and delivery 2,312 
Professional fees 9,900 6,100 
Telephone expense 426 271 

Total expenses 41,706 84,299 

Net Income (Loss) (43,556) (87,834) 

Beginning Members' Equity (Deficit) (82,540) (94,706) 

Capital Contributed During t he Year 25,000 100,000 

Ending Members' Equity (Deficit) $ {101,096) $ {82,540) 

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report. Page 3 



TAX MATTERS 

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT TH EIR TAX ADVISOR BEFORE MAKING ANY 
INVESTMENTS HEREUNDER. In addition to United States federal income tax consequences, prospective investors 
shou ld consider state, local and other applicable countries' tax consequences of an investment in Graphic Annor. 
Accordingly, potential investors are directed to consult with their professional advisors regarding such requirements. 

NO REPRESENTATION BY COUNSEL 

Perlman, Bajandas, Y cvoli & Albright, P.L. ("PBY A"), has acted as legal counsel for Graphic Armor in connection 
with the preparation of this Statement and is not acting as legal counsel for any lnvestor(s). No independent counsel 
has been retained (or is expected to be retained) to represent the Investors. 

Furthermore, if a conflict of interest or dispute arises between Graphic Armor on the one band, and any lnvestor(s) 
or Graphic Armor's existing stockholders on the other hand, it wi ll be accepted that PBY A represents Graphic Armor 
only, and is not counsel to any lnvestor or stockholder, notwithstanding the fact that, in certain cases, the fees of 
PBY A are paid through or by Graphic Armor (and therefore in effect by all of Graphic Armor's stockholders. 

In preparing this Statement, PBY A bas relied upon certain infonnation furnished to it by Graphic Armor, Adam 
Glickman, Christopher Panucci, and William Kurtzner, and ilas not investigated or verified the accuracy or 
completeness of such information. In connection with this offering and subsequent advice to Graphic Armor, 
PBY A' s engagement is limited to the specific matters as to which iris consulted by Graphic Armor and/or Graphic 
Armor' s Di rectors and officers and, therefore, there may exist facts or c ircumstances that could have a bearing on 
Graphic Am1or' s financial condition or operations with respect to which PBY A has not been consulted and for which 
it expressly disclaims any responsibility. 

REGULATION CROWDFUNDING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Eligibility: 

The Company certifies that all of the following statements are true: 

• It is organized under, and subject to, the Jaws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia. 

• It is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuaot to Section 13- or Section 15( d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934. 

• It is not an investment company registered or required to be registered under the Investment Company Act 
of l940. 

• It is not ineligible to rely on this exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act as a result o0f a 
disqualification specified in Rule 503(a) of ReguJation Crowdfunding. 

• It has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, the ongoing annual reports required 
by R egulation Crowdfunding during the two (2) years immediately preceding the filing of the Statement (or 
for such shorter per iod that the Company was required to file such reports). 

• It is not a development stage company that (A) has no specific business plan or (B) has indicated that its 
business plan is to (;ngage in a merger or acqujsition with an unidentified company or companies. 

Other Disclosures: 

• Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors have previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting 
requ irements of Rule 202 of Regulation Crowdfunding. 

• There is not currently a proposed transaction, and since the beginning of tile Company's last fiscal year, there 
have not been any transactions, in an aggregate amount of $50,000 or more involving the Company and: (I) 
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any director or officer of the Company; (2) as of the date of this Offering, any person who is the beneficial 
owner of 20 percent or more of the Company's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis 
of voting power; (3) any promoter of the Company; or ( 4) any member of the family of any of the foregoing 
persons, which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent. spouse Or spOl!Sal 
equivalent, sibling. mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-i1J-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in­
law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The tenn spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a 
relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse. William Kurtzner is an independent agent for ValuJ>lus 
Merchant Association, which provides the merchant (credit card) processing account for Graphic Arrnor. 
However be is neither an owner or partner in such entity and is only entitled to receive a fixed commission 
on transactions, wb.ich have been de minimus to date. 

Material f a debtedness: 

The Company currently has the following material debts outstanding totaling $87,504: 

• A loan from John Audi with an amount currently outstanding of $53,21 8 (including accrued interest). The 
original principal amount of $40,000.00 was loaned on July 21 , 2010. The loan accrues interest at 10% per 
annum and does not have a maturity date; 

• The Company owes Dick's Fonnalwear LLC, an Arizona Uimited liability company, $20,000 as the remain ing 
amount under the purchase of the rights to the 51 O(k) approved condoms. Such amount is payable quarterly, 
but must be paid in full no later than June 24, 2016; 

• A l-0an from Net Lease Financing, L.L.C. with a11 amount currently outstanding of $6,286. The original 
principal amount was loaned on August 3I , 2015. The loan does not have a maturity date; and 

• Loans from the Partners to the Company with an amount currently outstanding of$8,000. 

Contingent Liabilities: 

There is a contingent liabi liity to the IRS that could total $60,000 from late fi lings, a lthough it has not beca assessed 
by the IRS. Management llas evaluated these obligations and bas determined that based on sales and cash flow year 
to date (20•16), The Company believes that it can meet all debt obligations out of sales over the next l2-24 
months. Furthermore, management believes that addition capital, in the form of debt or equity, may be secured from 
existing shareholders to meet all current obligations if needed over the next 12 months. For additional informaition 
sec the Section titled "Risk Factors". 

Prior Exempt Offerings: 

Prior to the conversion of the Company to a Delaware corporation, the Company, as the Predecessor limited liability 
company, sold securities (i) on or about April 12, 2012 in the form of a promissory note in the principal amount of 
$50,000 to an existing security holder of the Predecessor, Net Lease Financing~ L.L.C., a Florida limited liability 
company ('·Net Lease Financing"), and (ii) on or about June 24 , 2014 in the form of I 11, 111 membership units, 
representing approximately a I 0% ownersh ip percentage in the Predecessor (the " Securities"), to Net Lease Financing 
for an aggregate purchase price of $ 100,000. The proceeds of the second transaction were used in part to satisfy the 
promissory note of the Predecessor issued to Net Lease Financing as well as to fund the acquisition of certain assets 
relating to tJ1e right to manufacture, market, and sell male latex condoms pursuant to an FDA issued 51 O(k) clearance. 
The Securities were sold tmdcr one or more exemptions from resistration under tbc Securities Act, includins, but not 
limited to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. 

General Financial Condition: 

For the past two fiscal years (2015 and 2014), the Company has grown while keeping its fixed operating overhead 
low. The founders have put in extensive time building the Company without salaries or meaningful overhead. Tihere 
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Principal Security Holder s: 

The following table sets forth the principal security holders and the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding 
to each as o.f immediately prior to this Offering. Prior to this Offer ing, there are no shares of Non-Voting Common 
Stock or Preferred Stock outstanding. 

Shar es of Voting 
Shareholder Common Stock Percentaee 

William Kurtzner 1,013,986 25.35% 

Christopher Panucci 1,013,986 25.35% 

Ad am Glickman 693,739 17.34% 

Total 2,72 1,711 68.04% 

Employees: 

The current directors and officers spend much of their business time in connection with the operation of the Company, 
but Graphic Armor does not currently employ any full time employees or pay any director or officer a salary. 
However, we intend to do so in the future and a portion of the offering proceeds may be used for such payments. 
Please see tl1e Section titled "Funding Objectives". 

INTERMEDIAR Y 

Our intermediary is Startcn.ginc, CIK Number 000 J 665160, SEC File Number 007-00007. 

Startengine shall receive seven percent (7%) of the total amount raised in this Offering. Please see the form of the 
posting agreement between StartEnginc and the Company is attac]1cd hereto as Appendix D. 

FUNDING OBJECTIVES 

Use of Proceeds: 

Our planned use of the proceeds of the offering are forward-looking statements and are uncertain. For infonnaition 
on forward-looking statements, please see the Section titled "Forward-Looking I nformation''. We estimate that the 
legal and accounting fees associated with this Offering will be approximately $50,000. However, approximately 
$20,000 of those fees have been paid in advance. If we only rai_se the Minimum Offering, we will likely need to 
conduct another offering of securities, which may dilute the ownership percentage of the Investors. Therefore, net 
proceeds from the sale of the Shares in this Offering, shall be as follows, after deducting the estimated expenses 
including our unpaid legal, accounting and portal fees associated wich this Offering: 

A. If the Minimum Offering amount of$ I 00,000 is raised, we expect net proceeds of $63 ,000: 
a. $20,000 would be allocated to pay debts/accounts payable 
b. $ 15,000 for marketing and advertising 
c. $28,000 for salaries 

B. If at least $200,000 is raised, we expect net proceeds of $ 156,000, of whi ch: 
a. $60,000 would be used to open our own facility in China to: 

Gl'aphic Ar11101~ Inc. 

1. Pu_rchase and operate our own princing machines 
11. Purchase and operate our own condom foiling and sealing condom machine 

111. Provide space for manual assembly of products 
1v. Stock inventory 
v. Conduct R&D efforts to advance our products 
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b. $25,000 to pay debts/accounts payable 
c. $20,000 for marketing and advertising 
d. $10,000 for enhancing regulatory portfolio 
e. $41 ,000 fo r salaries 

C. If at least $400,000 is raised, we expect net proceeds of $342,000, of which: 
a. $60,000 would be used to open our own facility in Chfaa to: 

1. PLLrchase and operate our own princing machines 
11. Purchase and operate our own condom foiling and sealing condom machfac 

111. Provide space for manual assembly of product 
1v. Stock inventory 
v. Conduct R&D efforts to advance our prod ucts 

b. $35,000 to pay debts/accounts payable 
c. $50,000 for marketing and advertising 
d. $25,000 fo r enhancing regulatory portfolio 
e. $ 150,000 for salaries 

i. $1()0,000 for company officers 
ii. $5(),000 for sales and admin 

f. $22,000 for general operating expenses 

D. If at least $600,000 is raised, we expect net proceeds of $:528,000, of which: 
a. $60,000 would be used to open our own faci lity in China to: 

1. Purchase and operate ow· own printing machines 
11. Purchase and operate our own condom foiling and sealing condom machine 

111. Provide space for manual assembly of product 
1v. Stock inventory 
v. Conduct R&D efforts to advance our prod ucts 

b. $35,000 to pay debts/accounts payable 
c. $80,000 fo r marketing and advertising 
d. $40,000 for enhancing regulatory portfolio 
e. $250,000 for salaries 

i. $150,000 for officers 
ii. $5(),000 for sales 

iii. $5(),000 for admill 
f. $63,000 for reserves and general operating expenses 

E. If at least $800,000 is raised, we expect net proceeds of $7 14,000, of which: 
a. $60,000 would be used to open our own facility in China to: 

1. Purchase and operate our own printing machines 
11. Purchase and operate our own condom foiling and sealin.g condom machine 

11 1. Provide space for manual assembly of product 
1v. Stock inventory 
v. Conduct R&D efforts to advance our products 

b. $35,000 to pay debts/accounts payable 
c. $ 100,000 for marketing and advertising 
d. $50,000 for enhancing regulatory portfolio 
e. $350,000 for salaries 

i. $150,000forofficers 
ii. $I ()0,000 for sales 

iii. $5(),000 for admin 
f. $119,000 for reserves and general operating expenses 

F. If the Maximum Offering amount of $1,000,000 is raised .. we expect net proceeds of $900,000, of which: 
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a. $60,000 would be used to open our own faciJity in China to: 
1. Pu.rchasc and operate our own pri11ting machines 

11. Purchase and operate our own condom foiling and sealing condom machine 
111. Provide space for manual assembly of product 
1v. Stock inventory 
v. Conduct R&D efforts to advance our products 

b. $35,000 used to pay dcbtsJaccounts payable 
c. $150,000 marketing and advertising 
d. $50,000 fo r enhancing regulatory portfolio 
e. $400,000 for salaries 

i. $150,000 for officers 
ii. $ 100,000 for sales 

iii. $5i0,000 for admin ( I person) 
f. $205,000 for general operating expenses 

Additiona lly , we may use n et proceeds generally to cover any additional working capital needs, including without 
limitation, preparation of marketing materials, business plans, payment of legal fees, acquisition of inventory and 
equipment, and compensation to any manaigement, staff, or coDsultants to facilitate our overall business strategy. 

If we receive the Maximum Offering amount, we believe that the net proceeds from this Offer ing will be sufficieDt 
to fund our immediate operations without the need for additional working capita l from the stockholders, based upon 
our current proposed plans and assumptions concerning our operations for the near future. The allocation of net 
proceeds of this Offering discussed herein represents our best es.ti mates based upon our current business plan and 
certain assumptions regarding general economic and industry conditions and our anticipated future revenues, 
expenditures and potential judgments. Management will have significant flexibility in applying the net proceeds of 
this Offering. 

The Offering: 

The Offering is for Shares representing up to 20.00% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Graphic Armor 
as of the date the Offering is completed for an aggregate purchase price of up to $1,000,000.00 or $ 1.00 per Share. 
The minimum purchase is for $250. Prior to making any investment in Graphic Armor's Shares, Investors wi ll be 
required to represent, among other things, that (a) they meet certain suitability requirements~ and that (b) their 
investment is being purchased for investment purposes only, and not with a view to resale or distribution. 

Determination of Valuatio 11 

From conception until now, it has taken more than five (5) years for the founders of Graphic Armor to arrive at this 
moment in time, with FDA dearance in hand, proof of concept achieved, a federal trademark registration filed with out 
opposition with corresponcLlng web domain, and a platform for product design, sales, manufacturing and distribution. 
Along the way, thousands of hours and hundreds of thousands of dollars have been spent to do something that we 
believe has never been done before, which is to transform a standard condom (a class fJ medical device) into an FDA­
cleared condom featuring near photo-quality custom print right on the latex. 

Determining the valuation of a company, especially in its development stages, is a] ways more art than science. While 
there were hard costs associated with various aspects of product development and regulatory approval, we be! ievc 
the greatest value lies in the competitive advantage Graphic Armor has in the marketplace as a first to market company 
offering FDA-cleared condoms with custom print directly ou the latex. In our experience, FDA clearance for our 
product presents a significant barrier for competitors to enter our niche market. Over the last I 8 months since our 
platform for customization was released, from our online design studio to our pr inting and production technology, 
we have met our initial goal to achieve proof of concept. In that period of time, Graphic Armor has taken over 500 
orders for our printed condoms and grossed over $75,000 with minimal advertising or marketing efforts. We have 
produced custom printed condoms for personal occasions, such as bachelor parties, birthdays and anniversaries; we 

Graphic Ar11101~ Inc. Offeri11g S1a1e 111e111 
37 



GRAPHIC ARMOR, LLC 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31, 2015 AND 2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income (Loss) $ 

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income 
to net cash provided from operating activities 

Amortization 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in: 

Accrued federal income tax penalties 

Net cash provided from operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Acquisition of intangible assets 

Net cash used for investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Intangible asset purchase 
Related party loan 

. Member loans 
Member capital contribution 

Net cash used for financing activities 

Net cash increase for period 
Beginning Cash 

Ending Cash $ 

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report. 

2015 2014 

(43,556) $ (87,834) 

3,189 1,473 

(5, 180) 

5,200 62,400 
(40,347) (23,961) 

(3,646) {44, 188) 

(3,646) (44, 188) 

20,000 
3,500 (3,500) 

13,235 (43,937) 
25,000 100,000 
41,735 72,563 

(2,258) 4,414 
4,414 

2,156 $ 4,414 
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Principal Security Holder s: 

The following table sets forth the principal security holders and the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding 
to each as o.f immediately prior to this Offering. Prior to this Offer ing, there are no shares of Non-Voting Common 
Stock or Preferred Stock outstanding. 

Shar es of Voting 
Shareholder Common Stock Percentaee 

William Kurtzner 1,013,986 25.35% 

Christopher Panucci 1,013,986 25.35% 

Ad am Glickman 693,739 17.34% 

Total 2,72 1,711 68.04% 

Employees: 

The current directors and officers spend much of their business time in connection with the operation of the Company, 
but Graphic Armor does not currently employ any full time employees or pay any director or officer a salary. 
However, we intend to do so in the future and a portion of the offering proceeds may be used for such payments. 
Please see tl1e Section titled "Funding Objectives". 

INTERMEDIAR Y 

Our intermediary is Startcn.ginc, CIK Number 000 J 665160, SEC File Number 007-00007. 

Startengine shall receive seven percent (7%) of the total amount raised in this Offering. Please see the form of the 
posting agreement between StartEnginc and the Company is attac]1cd hereto as Appendix D. 

FUNDING OBJECTIVES 

Use of Proceeds: 

Our planned use of the proceeds of the offering are forward-looking statements and are uncertain. For infonnaition 
on forward-looking statements, please see the Section titled "Forward-Looking I nformation''. We estimate that the 
legal and accounting fees associated with this Offering will be approximately $50,000. However, approximately 
$20,000 of those fees have been paid in advance. If we only rai_se the Minimum Offering, we will likely need to 
conduct another offering of securities, which may dilute the ownership percentage of the Investors. Therefore, net 
proceeds from the sale of the Shares in this Offering, shall be as follows, after deducting the estimated expenses 
including our unpaid legal, accounting and portal fees associated wich this Offering: 

A. If the Minimum Offering amount of$ I 00,000 is raised, we expect net proceeds of $63 ,000: 
a. $20,000 would be allocated to pay debts/accounts payable 
b. $ 15,000 for marketing and advertising 
c. $28,000 for salaries 

B. If at least $200,000 is raised, we expect net proceeds of $ 156,000, of whi ch: 
a. $60,000 would be used to open our own facility in China to: 

Gl'aphic Ar11101~ Inc. 

1. Pu_rchase and operate our own princing machines 
11. Purchase and operate our own condom foiling and sealing condom machine 

111. Provide space for manual assembly of products 
1v. Stock inventory 
v. Conduct R&D efforts to advance our products 
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GRAPHIC ARMOR, LLC 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014 

201S 2014 

REVENUES 
Sales $ 45,054 $ 18,685 
Refunds (114) {334) 

Total revenues 44,940 18,351 

COST OF GOODS SOLD 46,790 21 ,886 

. GROSS PROFIT (1,850) (3,535) 

EXPENSES 
Accrued federal income tax penalties 5,200 62,400 
Accounting 1,000 1,727 
Advertising and promotion 8,822 1,668 
Amortization expense 3,189 1,473 
Auto expenses 282 
Sank service charges 1,349 419 
Computer and internet expenses 2,021 2,713 
Filling fees 139 539 
Interest expense 5,235 6,063 
Management fees 200 8 
Meals and entertainment 425 19 
Merchant account fees 1,427 407 
Office expense 61 210 
Postage and delivery 2,312 
Professional fees 9,900 6,100 
Telephone expense 426 271 

Total expenses 41,706 84,299 

Net Income (Loss) (43,556) (87,834) 

Beginning Members' Equity (Deficit) (82,540) (94,706) 

Capital Contributed During t he Year 25,000 100,000 

Ending Members' Equity (Deficit) $ {101,096) $ {82,540) 

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report. Page 3 



• Gary M. Kaplan, C.P.A., P.A. 
Certified.Public Accountant 

7801 North Federal Hwy, #11-502 
Boca Raton, FL 33487-1 ?76 

Email: gary@gkaplancpa.com 
Telephone: 561-350-9135 
Website: GKaplanCP A.com 
Facsimile: 561-245-8486 

INDEPEN DENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT 

To the Members 
Graphic Armor, LLC 
Boca Raton, FL 33432 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Graphic Armor, LLC, which comprise the 
balance sheets as of December 31 . 2014 and 2015, and the related statements of income and members' 
equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review 
includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and ma king inquiries of 
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the 
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of int~rnal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Accountant's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for 
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial 
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our 
conclusion. 

Accountant's Conclusion 

Based on our review, we not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

~m.~, C.t>. A.1 ~.~ . 
Boca Raton, Florida 

May 14, 2016 



any director or officer of the Company; (2) as of the date of this Offering, any person who is the beneficial 
owner of 20 percent or more of the Company's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis 
of voting power; (3) any promoter of the Company; or ( 4) any member of the family of any of the foregoing 
persons, which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent. spouse Or spOl!Sal 
equivalent, sibling. mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-i1J-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in­
law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The tenn spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a 
relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse. William Kurtzner is an independent agent for ValuJ>lus 
Merchant Association, which provides the merchant (credit card) processing account for Graphic Arrnor. 
However be is neither an owner or partner in such entity and is only entitled to receive a fixed commission 
on transactions, wb.ich have been de minimus to date. 

Material f a debtedness: 

The Company currently has the following material debts outstanding totaling $87,504: 

• A loan from John Audi with an amount currently outstanding of $53,21 8 (including accrued interest). The 
original principal amount of $40,000.00 was loaned on July 21 , 2010. The loan accrues interest at 10% per 
annum and does not have a maturity date; 

• The Company owes Dick's Fonnalwear LLC, an Arizona Uimited liability company, $20,000 as the remain ing 
amount under the purchase of the rights to the 51 O(k) approved condoms. Such amount is payable quarterly, 
but must be paid in full no later than June 24, 2016; 

• A l-0an from Net Lease Financing, L.L.C. with a11 amount currently outstanding of $6,286. The original 
principal amount was loaned on August 3I , 2015. The loan does not have a maturity date; and 

• Loans from the Partners to the Company with an amount currently outstanding of$8,000. 

Contingent Liabilities: 

There is a contingent liabi liity to the IRS that could total $60,000 from late fi lings, a lthough it has not beca assessed 
by the IRS. Management llas evaluated these obligations and bas determined that based on sales and cash flow year 
to date (20•16), The Company believes that it can meet all debt obligations out of sales over the next l2-24 
months. Furthermore, management believes that addition capital, in the form of debt or equity, may be secured from 
existing shareholders to meet all current obligations if needed over the next 12 months. For additional informaition 
sec the Section titled "Risk Factors". 

Prior Exempt Offerings: 

Prior to the conversion of the Company to a Delaware corporation, the Company, as the Predecessor limited liability 
company, sold securities (i) on or about April 12, 2012 in the form of a promissory note in the principal amount of 
$50,000 to an existing security holder of the Predecessor, Net Lease Financing~ L.L.C., a Florida limited liability 
company ('·Net Lease Financing"), and (ii) on or about June 24 , 2014 in the form of I 11, 111 membership units, 
representing approximately a I 0% ownersh ip percentage in the Predecessor (the " Securities"), to Net Lease Financing 
for an aggregate purchase price of $ 100,000. The proceeds of the second transaction were used in part to satisfy the 
promissory note of the Predecessor issued to Net Lease Financing as well as to fund the acquisition of certain assets 
relating to tJ1e right to manufacture, market, and sell male latex condoms pursuant to an FDA issued 51 O(k) clearance. 
The Securities were sold tmdcr one or more exemptions from resistration under tbc Securities Act, includins, but not 
limited to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. 

General Financial Condition: 

For the past two fiscal years (2015 and 2014), the Company has grown while keeping its fixed operating overhead 
low. The founders have put in extensive time building the Company without salaries or meaningful overhead. Tihere 
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any director or officer of the Company; (2) as of the date of this Offering, any person who is the beneficial 
owner of 20 percent or more of the Company's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis 
of voting power; (3) any promoter of the Company; or ( 4) any member of the family of any of the foregoing 
persons, which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent. spouse Or spOl!Sal 
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Merchant Association, which provides the merchant (credit card) processing account for Graphic Arrnor. 
However be is neither an owner or partner in such entity and is only entitled to receive a fixed commission 
on transactions, wb.ich have been de minimus to date. 

Material f a debtedness: 

The Company currently has the following material debts outstanding totaling $87,504: 

• A loan from John Audi with an amount currently outstanding of $53,21 8 (including accrued interest). The 
original principal amount of $40,000.00 was loaned on July 21 , 2010. The loan accrues interest at 10% per 
annum and does not have a maturity date; 

• The Company owes Dick's Fonnalwear LLC, an Arizona Uimited liability company, $20,000 as the remain ing 
amount under the purchase of the rights to the 51 O(k) approved condoms. Such amount is payable quarterly, 
but must be paid in full no later than June 24, 2016; 

• A l-0an from Net Lease Financing, L.L.C. with a11 amount currently outstanding of $6,286. The original 
principal amount was loaned on August 3I , 2015. The loan does not have a maturity date; and 

• Loans from the Partners to the Company with an amount currently outstanding of$8,000. 

Contingent Liabilities: 

There is a contingent liabi liity to the IRS that could total $60,000 from late fi lings, a lthough it has not beca assessed 
by the IRS. Management llas evaluated these obligations and bas determined that based on sales and cash flow year 
to date (20•16), The Company believes that it can meet all debt obligations out of sales over the next l2-24 
months. Furthermore, management believes that addition capital, in the form of debt or equity, may be secured from 
existing shareholders to meet all current obligations if needed over the next 12 months. For additional informaition 
sec the Section titled "Risk Factors". 

Prior Exempt Offerings: 

Prior to the conversion of the Company to a Delaware corporation, the Company, as the Predecessor limited liability 
company, sold securities (i) on or about April 12, 2012 in the form of a promissory note in the principal amount of 
$50,000 to an existing security holder of the Predecessor, Net Lease Financing~ L.L.C., a Florida limited liability 
company ('·Net Lease Financing"), and (ii) on or about June 24 , 2014 in the form of I 11, 111 membership units, 
representing approximately a I 0% ownersh ip percentage in the Predecessor (the " Securities"), to Net Lease Financing 
for an aggregate purchase price of $ 100,000. The proceeds of the second transaction were used in part to satisfy the 
promissory note of the Predecessor issued to Net Lease Financing as well as to fund the acquisition of certain assets 
relating to tJ1e right to manufacture, market, and sell male latex condoms pursuant to an FDA issued 51 O(k) clearance. 
The Securities were sold tmdcr one or more exemptions from resistration under tbc Securities Act, includins, but not 
limited to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. 

General Financial Condition: 

For the past two fiscal years (2015 and 2014), the Company has grown while keeping its fixed operating overhead 
low. The founders have put in extensive time building the Company without salaries or meaningful overhead. Tihere 
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have been no employees and therefore no payroll expenses. In addition, the founders continue to work remotely from 
their home offices, so there: is no month.ly rent, utilities or related monthly costs. 

Management believe$ that: the greatest as$et of the Company is the 510K which Graphic Armor acquired in 
20 14. This 51 OK allows Graphic Armor to market and sell FDA-cleared condoms featu ring high quality custom print 
right on the latex. The fow1ders of the Company have also spent considerable ti me building Graphic Annor' s web 
site, including the onlinc studio which enables customers to design and order their own custom printed condoms. 

Graphic Armor works with its rnanufactuning partner in China on an exclusive basis. Over the last two fiscal years, 
Graphic Annor has achieved gross profit margins of approximately 40% on its custom printed <Condom orders and 
150% on th.e Graphic Armor designed condoms that can be purchased from the Company' s onl ine store. Looking 
forward, the Company plans to expand the number of Graphic Ar mor-designed condoms to over 25 styles, tapping 
into current trends while reaching wider international markets. 

Shortly after acquiring the 5 I OK in 20 14, Graphic Armor launched a beta period to test the market for is custom 
printed condoms. Relatively little advertising was spent in 2014 ($ 1,668). After seeing some success with n11ming 
limited advertising on Face book and Google, the Company increased its marketing efforts in 20 15, spencLing $8,822. 

Sales during this beta period reflected the increase in marketing, growing from $ 18,685 in 20 14 to $45,054. T hat 
trend bas continued in 20 16 . 

The Company also has plans to open a printing and packaging the faciLity in C hina. Graphic Armor's CEO and 
President vi sited China in Apri l of 2016, scouting facility locations whi le engaging in discussions with a potential 
plant manager. The Company estimates that the total cost to open and run the facility for the first 12 months would 
be less than $100,000, plus legal and travel expenses. The benefits would include significantly fower product costs 
resulting in greater margins and lower prices, greater control over production, shorter production times, increased 
quality control and the opportunity open a small R&D lab for product innovation_ 

The Company has been working with low cash reserves, ending the fiscal year 20 15 with just o ver $7 ,000 in cash 
and accounts receivable. The Company has virtually no trade debt, but it is carrying notes from shareholders that 
total about $60,000. ln addition, the Company has a remaining payment of $20,000 due from the acquisition of the 
51 OK. There is also a contingent liability to the IRS that could total $60,000 frQm late filings, although it has. not 
been assessed by the CRS. Management has evaluated these obligations and has -determined that based on sales and 
cash flow year to date (201<5), and believes that the Company will likely be able to meet debt obligations out of sales 
over the next 12-24 months. 

The proceeds of the offering would be used as indicated in the Section titled "Funding Objectives". Additional 
funds would be used to expand the Company' s regulatory portfolio, increase mar:keting efforts, hire a sales manager 
and invest in R&D efforts. Eventually, we anticipate paying salaries to the officers and potentially hiring additional 
employees. 

Annual Rep orts: 

On an annual basis, the Company shall provide a link to its annual report on its website, www.graphicannor.com 
within 120 days of the calendar year end. 
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GRAPHIC ARMOR, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations 

Graphic Armor, LLC., specializes in the development, marketing and global distribution 
of innovative condom products. Graphic Armor is the only company in the world that 
markets approved condoms that feature custom high quality printing right on the latex. 
Graphic Armor is well versed in all aspects of condom manufacturing, testing, regulatory 
compliance, packaging, marketing and global distribution. Graphic Armor is run by a 
team of passionate professionals, including a 25-year pioneer and veteran of the 
condom industry. 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying reviewed financial statements have been prepared by the Company 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America ("GAAP"). 

Use of Estimates 

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those 
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues arid expenses. 
Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is derived from condom sales. The revenue is recognized when the order is 
received from the customer. Revenue earned in the current year in excess of cash 
received is recorded as accounts receivable. 

Comprehensive Income 

Company has no 2014 or 201 5 comprehensive income. 

Cash consists of monies held in the Company's checking account at December 31 , 
2014 and 2015 as follows: 

Cash as of December 31 , 2015 $2, 156 
Cash as of December 31 , 2014 $4,414 
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Trade Accounts Receivable 

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect 
from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts 
through a charge· to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its 
assessment of the current staitus of individual accounts. Balances that are still 
outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off 
through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to trade accounts receivable. 
Changes in the valuation allowance have not been material to the financial statements. 

Accounts receivable consist of the following at December 31 , 2014 and 2015: 

Inventory 

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2014 $0 
Accounts receivable as of December 31 , 2015 $5,180 

The Company's inventory is valued at the lower of cost (first in, first out) or market using 
the retail method . 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets subject to amortization include 51 O(K) FDA Fees and domain name. 
510(K) FDA Fees and domain name are being amortized on a straight-line basis over 
15 years. 

Advertising Costs 

The Company expenses all advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising 
expenses for the years ended December 31 , 2015 and 2014 were $8,822 and $1 ,668, 
respectively. 

Debt and Interest Expense 

The Company's debt consists of the following: 

Asset purchase agreement with Dick's Formalwear LLC for 51 O(K) user fee balance due 
June 24, 2016: $20,000 (non- interest bearing). 

Note payable to member John Audi terms: the loan will continue to accrue additional 
interest as additional principal at a rate of 10% annually until the note is paid in full, with 
no set repayment date. 
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Note payable to member Net Lease Financing, LLC terms: the loan will continue to 
accrue interest as additional principal at 6% annually until the note is paid in full, with no 
set repayment date. 

Loan balances: 
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014 

Dick's Formalwear LLC $ 2(),000 $ 20,000 

John Audi 53,218 48,343 

Net Lease Financing, LLC 6 286 5 926 

Total loans $ 79 504 $ 74269 

Interest: 

2015 2014 

Dick's Formalwear LLC $ $ 

John Audi 4,875 4,431 

Net Lease Financing. LLC 360 1 632 

Total loans s 5 235 ~ 6 063 

Federal Income Taxes 

The partnership is not a taxpaying entity for federal income tax purposes, and thus no 
income tax expense has been recorded in the statements. Income from the partnership 
is taxed to the partners in their individual returns. 

The income tax returns of the Company are subject to examination by taxing authorities. 
generally for three years after the tax return is filed. The follow~ng tax years are subject 
to examination at December 31 , 2015: 

Jurisdiction 
Federal 

Open Years for Filed 
Returns 

2012 - 2015 

Returns to be Filed 
irn 2016 

2012 - 2015 

Late filing of returns penalty and failure to furnish information timely penalty has not 
been assessed by the IRS as of May 14, 2016. Tfle tax penalty accrued liability is as 
follows: 

Late filing of return penalty 

Penal~ Per Penal~ Per Number of Total Penalh'. 
Tax Year Month Months Partner Partners Per Year 

2012 $ 195 12 $ 2,340 8 $ 18,720 
2013 195 12 2,340 8 18,720 
2014 195 12 2,340 8 18,720 

2015 195 2 390 8 3,120 
Tota.I late filing of returns penalty $ 59,280 
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Failure to furnish information timely penalty 

2012 $ 
2013 
2014 

2015 

l'enaltv Per 

260 
260 
260 

260 

Total failure to furnish information timely penalty 

Number of 
Partners 

8 
8 

8 

8 

Total Penaltv 
!Per Year 

$ 2,080 
2,080 
2,080 

2.080 

Total late filing of returns penalty and failure to furnish information timely penalty 

8.320 

$ 67 600 

Accrued federal income tax penalties expense for the years ended December 31 , 2015 
and 2014 were $5,200 and $62,400, respectively. 

DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 14, 2016, the date which 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE B- CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

The Company is subject to potential concentrations of credit risk consisting primarily of 
accounts receivable. However, customer accounts typically are collected within a short 
period of time. Accordingly, customer accounts are reported at the amount of principal 
outstanding. 

NOTE C - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Unsecured and non-interest bearing loan for $3,500.00 to Utility Auditors, LLC on 
December 31, 2014 was repaid on February 18, 2015. 

NOTE D - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events were evaluated through May 14, 2016, which is the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. Graphic Armor trademark was under 
suspension inquiry on December 3, 2015, but was subsequently approved by the U.S. 
Patent and Trademark Office for publication on April 12, 2016, for opposition by the 
public. 

Note E - SUBSTANTIAL DOll.JBT ALLEVIATED 

As shown in the accompanying financial statements, the Company incurred a net loss of 
$43,.556 during the year ended December 31 , 2015, and as of that date, the Company's 
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by $56,764 and its total liabilities exceeded 
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its total assets by $101 ,096. Management of the Company has evaluated these 
conditions and determined that based on sales and cash flow year to date, 
management is confident it can meet all debt obligations out of sales over the next 12-
24 months. Furthermore, Management is confident that additional capital, in the 
form of debt or equity, can be secured from the existing shareholders to meet all 
current obligations of the company if needed for the next 12 months. 
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MANAGEMENT AND ORGANJZA TION 

Directors aind Officers: 

The Company currently has three members on the Board of Directors, Adam Glickman, William Kurtzner, and 
Christopher Panucci. 

The Company currently has three officers, Adam Glickman serves as CEO, Christopher Panucci. serves as President 
and Wiliiam Kurtzner serves as Vice President. 

Ad"m G/ickm""' Director""" CEO 

Mr. Glickman is a founding member of the Company, serving as a manager of the predecessor limited liability 
company, Graphic Armor, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (the "Predecessor") since its inception in April 
2012, and 11ow as a director and CEO of the Company. 

Prior to fow1ding the Company and the Predecessor, Mr. Glickman opened Condomania, America's first condom 
store, in 1991 , and went on to create one of the first I 00 e-commerce sites with a shopping cart on the Internet. 
After a successful twenty year run building Condomania into the premiere rctail/e-tail seller of condoms worldwide 
and the trusted authority and leader in the field , Mr. Glickman sold Condomania jn March of2012. 

Since selling Condomania, Mr. Glickman bas been a principle and/or chief strategist of several companies, all in 
the retail consumer space and advise other entrepreneurs. Mr. Glickman served as the Program Director and lead 
facilitator for the Entrepreneur's Organization's annual Leadership Academy based in Washington D.C. from 20 I J 
to 2015. £0 is an invitation-only global network of more than 12, 000 highly successful business owners in 41 
countries. EO serves as a catalyst for entrepreneurs to learn from and support one another professionally and 
personally via locaJ, regional and global events and resources. Mr. Glickman served a three-year term on EO's 
Global Board of Directors and a two-year team as the President of EO's Los Angeles chapter. 

Born and raised in New York City where he attended the Dalton School, Mr. Glickman graduated from Tufts 
University, magna cum laude, with duaJ degrees in Philosophy and Sociology. While at Tufts, Mr. Glickman 
created and sold condoms featuring Tufts' mascot, ultimately founding his first company, Custom Condoms. Mr. 
Glickman went on to create condoms for dlozens of colleges, radio stations, night clubs and more, and before long 
he co-invented the Knight Light Glow-In-The-Dark Condom. His entrepreneurial efforts in college resulted in the 
coveted Montle Prize award his senior yeaT - a full year's tuition at Tufts; Mr. Glickman has received numerous 
other awards including recognition as a finalist in the 20 15 Patrick Soon-Shiong Innovation Awards sponsored by 
the LA Busjness Journal. 

Mr. Glickman frequently speaks at business schools, universities and conferences on topics including 
entrepreneurship, innovation, e-commerce and marketing. He is currently the president of Wilshire Girls Softball, a 
fast pitch softball league that serves over 200 families in the mid-Wilshire area of Los Angeles. He especially 
enjoys coaching his 12-year-old daughter whose fastball just hit 50 mph! Mr. Glickman lives in Los Angeles with 
his wife and twelve year old twin daughters. 

As CEO of the Company. and formerly as Managing Director of the Predecessor. Mr. Glickman oversees all aspects 
of the Company's operations in conjuncti011 with President Chris Panucci. Mr. Gbckman is also responsible for press 
relations, strategic partners!hips, strategic planning, and the Regulation CF Offering. 

Christopher Pr111ucci, Director 11nrl President 

Mr. Panucci is a founding m ember of the Company, serving as a manager of the Predecessor si nee its inceptioD in 
Apri 1 20 l 2, and now as a director and President of the Company. Mr. Panucci developed color graphic manufacturing 
relationship and secured ao exclusive sales agreemear with the Company's primary supplier. Mr. Panucci 's efforts 

Graphic A r11101~ Inc. Offeri11g S1a1e 111e111 

33 



led to Graphic Armor's right to be the so~e distributor of this ground breaking technology. Mr. Panucci recruited 
condom pioneer Adam Glickman to assist with the further develop ment of the Company. 

Mr. Panucci is a serial entrepreneur and holds executive positions in several companies. Mr. Panucci has acted as the 
Managing Partner at Util Auditors, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. Util Auditors specializes in 
identifying .and correcting utility and service contract billing erroirs for some of the largest companies in the U.S, as 
well as several prominent global entities. As a Managing Partner, Mr. Panucci is responsible for efficiently 
organizing the operations within his area of responsibility at Util Auditors. In addition, Mr. Panucci formed a mobile 
application company. He collaborated closely with UK developers to form an iOS based application which enabled 
users to seamlessly manipulate and visualize modifications to thei.r own automob:ile, right from tbei.r mobile dcv:ice. 

Mr. Panueci graduated from Excelsior College and took classes in entrepreneurship and business management at 
Johnson and Wales University, where he was also a founding father of the Eta Omega chapter of the Sigma Pi fraterna l 
organization. 

As President of the Company, and fonnerly as Manager of the Predecessor, Mr. Panucci works in tandem with Mr. 
Glickman to oversees the day to day operations, including customer relations, purchasing and all other areas of the 
Company. 

Willi"m Fredrick K11rtzner III, Director am/ Vice President 

Mr. Kurtzner is a founding member of the Company, serving as a manager of the Predecessor sfoce its inception in 
April 2012, and now as a d:irector of the Company. 

A serial entrepreneur, Mr. Kurtzner founded four companies prior to Graphic Armor. Presently, Mr. Kurtzucr acts as 
the Managing Partner at Util Auditors, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. Util Auditors specializes in the 
identification and correctio111 of utility and service contract billing errors, and has assisted some of the nation's largest 
businesses, both public and private. As Managing Partner and Senior Audjto-r, Mr. Kurtzner is responsible for 
business development, as well as oversight of all audit functions performed at Util Auditors. 

Mr. Kurtzner co-founded internet marketing and advertising concept Frank Deals, LLC, in Wilmington, North 
Carolina. The business qui.ckly gained recognition as one of the top technology startups in the Eastern Carolina 
region, and upon stabilization, Mr. Kurtzner made a successful ex_it. After Frank Deals, Mr. Kurtzner founded C red 
Advise, lnc., a commercial loan modifications and debt negotiarion fim1. At the age of 21 Mr. Kvrtzner co-founded 
Blue Financial, a residential and commercial mortgage brokerage,. and life, accident and health insurance agency. 

As fonncr Vice President and Managing Member of the Predecessor, and as the Vice President ru1d Director of the 
Company Mr. Kurtzner now works with Mr. Glickman and Mr. P.anucci to assure that the Company's short and 
long term goals are successfully met. 
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This offering statement (thj s "Statement") relates to the offering (the "Offering") by Graphic Amior, Inc., a Delaware 
corporation (" We," the "Company" or "Graphic Annor") to prospective investors ("Investors") of up to 1,000, 000 
shares of Non-Voting Common Stock ("Shares") representing a 20.00 % ownership percentage of Graphic Annor at 
a purchase price of$ l .00 per Share for an aggregate purchase price of up to $1 ,000,000 (the 11Maximum Offerin g''). 
UnJess otherwise approved by Graphic Armor's Board of Directors (the "Board"), the minimum purchase is 250 
Shares (at a purchase price of $250). The minimum aggregate investment necessary to close the Offering is I 00, 000 
Shares for an aggregate purchase price of $100,000 (the "Target Offering"), however we will accept subscriptions to 
purchase Shares in excess of the Target Offering up to the Maximum Offering. If all of the Shares in the Target 
Offering are sold and no more, we expect $100,000 in gross proceeds, with net proceeds of approximately $63,000 
to Graphic Armor (less Offering Expenses). If all of the Shares in the Maxjrnum Offering are sold, we expect 
$ 1,000,000 in gross proceeds, with net proceeds to Graphic Annor (less Offering Expenses) of approximately 
$900,000. See the Section titled "The Offering". We reserve the right to approve or reject each Investor. If we receive 
subscriptions to purchase more than 1,000,000 Shares, we will allocate subscriptions to Investors on a first-come, 
first-served basis. 

This Statement contains essential informat ion about Graphic Annor and the ShaTes being offered. Please read this 
Statement carefully before you decide whether to purchase the Shares. Purchasers of Shares sh<>uld consider all of 
the risks of an investment in the Shares, including each of the factors described un der "RISK FACTORS," beginning 
on page 12 of this Statement, in evaluating an investment in Graphic Armor. This Offering wi.11 end on or be fore 
August 15, 2016 (the "Offering Deadline"). 

Investors who meet the suitability requirements which are set forth in the subscription agreement atrached hereto as 
Appendix C (the "Subscription Agreement") may subscribe by (i) completing the Subscription Agreement and such 
other required documenrs and items in accordance with the instructions which are set forth Jin the Subscription 
Agrccmenr; and (ii) delivering such documents and the subscription amount to ou:r iutennediary, StartEngine Capital 
LLC, CIK Number 0001665160, SEC File Number 007-00007 (" Startenginc"), in accordance with the instrucrions 
provided oa Startengine 's websire and the Subscription Agreement. Investors may cancel the Subscription Agrecmcnr 
until forty eighr (48) hours prior ro the Offering Deadline. The intermediary, Startengine, will provide on its website 
frequent sratus updates regarding rhe progress of our meeting the Targer Offering amount. If rbc Company reaches 
the Target Offering amount prior to the Offering Deadline, we may electro close the Offering early, at our discretion, 
provided chat Investors shall receive norice abour the new Offering Deadline at lease five (5) business days prior to 
such new Offering Deadline (absent a material change that would require an extension of the Offering and 
reconfinnation of the investment commirment by executing an amended Subscription Agreement). lf an Investor does 
not cancel a Subscription Agreement before the 48-hour period prior to the Offering Deadline, the funds will be 
released ro Graphic Armor upon closing of the Offering and the lnvesror will receive the subscribed number of Shares 
in exchange for his, her or its investment. If an Investor docs not reconfirm his, her, or its investment commitment 
(by executing an amended Subscription Agreement) after a mater ial change is made to the Offering, the Investor's 
original Subscription Agreement, and underlying investment commitment, will be cancelled and tihe committed funds 
will be returned. If the totaff amounr of investment commitments do not equal or exceed the Target Offering amount 
by the Offering Deadline, no Shares wil 1 be sold in the Offering, all Subscription Agreements and invesrmenr 
commitments rhercin will be cancelled and commirred funds will be returned. 

A CROWDFUNDING INVESTMENT INVOLVES RISK. YOU SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS 
OFFERING UNLESS YOU CAN AFFORD TO LOSE YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. fN MAKING AN 
INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF T HE ISSUER 
AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERlTS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE 
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE 
SECURJTIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES 
HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. THE U .S. 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS U PON THE MERJTS OF ANY 
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY 
OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING DOCUMENT OR LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE 
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION F ROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE U.S. SECURITIES AND 
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EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE 
SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRA TJON. 

AS REQU!RED BY SUCH EXEMPTlON, THE SHARES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRlCllONS ON 
TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT") AND 
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. AS A RESULT, YOU MAY BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE 
FINANCIAL RISKS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE SHARES FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. ANY 
INVESTMENT IN THE SHARES IS SUITABLE ONLY FOR PERSONS WHO HAVE SUBSTANTIAL 
FINANCIAL RESOURCES, WHO DO NOT ANTIC IP A TE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO LIQUID A TE 
ANY INVESTMENT ACQUIRED HEREUNDER IN THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE, WHO CAN AFFORD THE 
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT AND WHO UNDERSTAND OR WHO HA VE BEEN ADVISED 
WJTH RESPECT TO THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF, AND THE RISKS ASSOCIATED WJTH THIS 
INVESTMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LJMTTED TO THOSE IDENTIFIED IN THE ·~rusK FACTORS" 
SECTION OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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JMPORT ANT INFORMATION 

THIS STAT EMENT IS NOT AN OFFER TO SELL TO OR A SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY FROM, 
NOR SHALL ANY SECURITIES BE OFFERED OR SOLD TO, ANY PERSON IN ANY JURISDICTION IN 
WHICH SUCH OFFER, SOLICITATION, PURCHASE OR SALE WOULD BE UNLAWFUL UNDER THE 
SECURlTIES LAWS Of SUCH JURISDICTION. 

NO PERSON IS AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES (WHETHER WRITTEN OR ORAL) IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING EXCEPT 
SUCH INFORMATION AS IS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT AND IN THE EXHIBITS AND 
APPENDICES HERETO AND THE DOCUMENTS SUMMARIZED HEREfN. ONLY fNFORMATION OR 
REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED HEREIN MAY BE RELIED UPON AS HA YING BEEN AUTHORIZED 
BY THE COMP ANY. 

This Statement is not intended to contain all of the information tbat you may desire in considering whether 
to invest in Graphic Annor. You must rely on your own examination of our proposed operations and the tenns of 
the Offering, including tbe merits and risks of an investment in Shares. Before making an investment decision 
regarding the Shares, you have the opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from Graphic Armor through 
the Section titled "Comments" of Startcng inc's portal on startenginc.com concerning our proposed business and the 
Offering. You may also request any additional information through Startengjne' s porta l that we possess or can acquire 
without unreasonable effort or expense and that you need to verify the accuracy <>f the information in this Statement. 
You should also consult your own legal counsel, accountants and other advisors and carefully review and consider 
this entire Statement. However, no one other than our authorized representative through Startengine's portal is 
permitted to give any info.nnation or to make any representation in connection with the Offering other than the 
infonnatio11 and representations contained in this Statement, and no one is authorized to give any information orally. 
If you receive any infonna6on from anyone, or anyone makes any representation other than tbrough the Startcngine's 
portal, you cannot rely on i t. Further, any additional oral or written information or representations we may give or 
make in connection with the Offering are qualified in their entirety by the information in this Statement, including 
the Risk Factors contained herein. EXCEP T AS PROVIDED ABOVE, NO PERSON IS AUTHORIZED TO GNE 
ANY INFORMA Tl ON OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRAN TIES (WHETHER WRITTEN OR 
ORAL) IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING EXCEPT THE INFORMATION CONT AJNED 1N T HIS 
STATEMENT, THE EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES HERETO AND THE DOCUMENTS SUMMARIZED IN 
THJS STATEMENT. ONLY INFORMATION OR REPRESENT ATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT 
MAY BE RELIED UPON AS HA YING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY. 

Although the information in this Statement is accurate as of the date on the cover page, there may be changes 
in tbat information after this Statement is issued. 

You are not to construe the contents of this Statement as legal, investment or tax advice. You should consult 
your advisors as to legal, investment, tax and related matters concerning an investment by you in Graphic Annor. 

This Statement contains summaries of certain provisions of documents relating to the purchase of the Shares 
and other doctm1ents and agreements to wbicb Graphic Armor is a party, as well as summaries of various provisions 
of relevant statutes and regulations. Such summaries do not purport to be complete and are qualified in their entirety 
by reference to the texts of the original documents, agreements, statutes and regulations. which are available upon 
request. 

THJS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO MODrFICATION, WITHDRAWAL OR CANCELLATION BY 
G RAPHIC ARMOR, FOR ANY R F.ASON, PROVIDED THAT (A) UPON ANY CANCELLATION, WTTH fN 
FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS THEREOF, STARTENGINE SHALL PROVIDE ALL INVESTORS WRlTTEN 
NOTICE THEREOF (WHICH NOTICE SHALL INCLUDE THE REASON FOR SUCH CANCELLATION) AND 
REFUND ANY COMMITTED FUNDS UNDER THIS OFFERING; AND (B) ANY MA TERJAL 
MODIFICATION SHALL REQUIRE THE COMP ANY TO FILE A FORM C-A AND REQUIRE A 
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RECOMMITMENT FROM EACH INVESTOR (IN THE FORM OF EXECUTING AN AMENDED 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT RECONFIRM YOU INVESTMENT COMMITMENT BY 
EXECUTING AN AMENDED SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AFTER A MATERIAL CHANGE IS MADE TO 
THE OFFERING, YOUR INVESTMENT COMMITMENT WILL BE CANCELLED AND ANY COMMITTED 
FUNDS WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU. GRAPHIC AR.MOR RESERVES THE RIGHT, IN rrs SOLE 
DISCRETION, TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIPTION FOR ANY REASON. 

Ris!ks. An investment in the Shares involves significant risks, including, without limitation, those risks 
described in the Section titled "Risk Factors" and is suitable onJy for Investors of adequate financial means, who have 
no need for liquidity with respect to this investment, and who can bear the economic risk of a complete loss of this 
investment. 

Forward-Looking Information. This Statement and other information we may furnish to you may include 
estimates and other forward-looking information regarding our anticipated future performance and prospects. Any 
forward-looking information reflects various assumptions, expectations, estimates and projections of management 
and other factors that invoave risks and uncertainties. Words such as "expects," "anticipates," ' 'plans," "believes," 
"scheduled," "estimates," "'may," "will," "should," "feels", "predicts" and variations of these words and similar 
expressions (and the negatives of such tenn s) are intended to ident ify forward-looking statements, which include but 
are not limited to projections of revenues, earnings, segment performance, cash flows, market trends, budgets, p Jans 
and objectives for future operations. Forward-looking statements are made pursuant to the safe harbor provision s of 
the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, as amended. These statements are not guarantees of foture 
performance and involve certain risks and uncertainties, which arc difficult to predict. Therefore, actual future results 
and trends might differ materially from what is forecast in forward-looking statements due to a variety of factors, 
risks and u11certainties. Our plans and objectives assume, although there can be no assurance, that we will successfully 
execute our business strategy and that we will become profitable. These assumptions involve judgments with respect 
to, among other things, future economic, competitive and market conditions aad future business decisions, all of 
which are difficult or impossible to predict accurately, and many of which arc beyond our control. Notwithstand ing, 
following the date of this Statement, we are under no duty or obligation to update or correct such statements, estimates 
and forward-looking information. 

Although we believe that our assumptions underlying our forward-looking statements are reasonable, any of our 
assumptions could prove irnaccurate. Others, including, without limitation, industry experts may disagree with these 
assumptions, projections and views. We cannot assure you that we will be able to successfully implement our p lans 
or that expectations regarding our performance will not differ from actual performance. Do not rely on anything in 
this Statement as a promise or representation regarding our future performance. The projections are not intended to 
follow generally accepted accounting principles. Neither our accountants nor our legal counsel have compiled, 
audited, prepared or contributed to the projections or the underlying assumptions. None of these parties express an 
opinion with respect to the projections. 
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NOTICE TO INVESTORS 

THIS STATEMENT HAS. BEEN PREPARED BY GRAPHIC ARMOR. THIS STATEMENT CONTAINS NO 
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, fMPLIED OR OTHER WISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 
ANY REPRESENT A TI ON OR WARRANTY BY GRAPHIC ARMOR OR ITS MANAGEMENT AS TO THE 
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OF THE INFORMATION IN THIS STATEMENT OTHER THAN 
WITH RESPECT TO ITSELF, AND NO PERSON HAS EITHER INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED OR 
GUARANTEED THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS 
STATEMENT EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SUCH PERSON FOR 
INCLUSION IN THIS STATEMENT. STATEMENTS IN THIS. STATEMENT ARE MADE AS OF THE DATE 
OF THIS STATEMENT UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, COMPLETION 
OR AMENDMENT WITHOUT NOTICE AND THERE IS NO OBLIGATION TO UPDATE THIS STATEMENT 
AS TO ANY SUBSEQUENT EVENT, PROVIDED THAT ANY MATERIAL CHANGE TO TH IS STATEMENT 
SHALL REQUIRE THE COMPANY TO FILE A FORM C-A AND REQUIRE A RECOMMITMENT FROM 
EACH INVESTOR. NEITHER DELIVERY OF THIS STATEMENT AT ANY TIME NOR ANY SALE 
HEREAFTER SHALL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN INDICATION THAT THE 
INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS CORRECT AS OF ANY DA TE SUBSEQUENT TO SUCH DA TE. 
CERTAIN MARKETING AND IN DUS.TRY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT WAS 
OBT AJNED FROM INDUSTRY PUBLICATIONS, INCLUDING INTERNET WEBSITES. INDUSTRY 
PUBUCA TlONS AND MOST REPUTABLE RELATED INTERNET WEBSITES GENERALLY IND I CA TE 
THAT THE IN FORMATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS FROM SOURCES BELIEVED TO BE RELLABLE, 
BUT THIS INFORMATION HAS NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED AND NO ASSURANCES CAN 
BE GIVEN REGARDING THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF SUCH INFORMATION. THIS 
STATEMENT MAY CONTAIN SUMMARIES BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE OF CERT ATN DOCUMENTS 
RELATING TO AN INVESTMENT IN THE SHARES. YOU ARE HEREBY REFERRED TO THE COMPLETE 
TEXT OF SUCH DOCUMENTS FOR COMPLETE INFORMATION CONCERNING THE RIGHTS AND 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES THERETO. ALL SUCH SUMMARIES ARE QUALIFIED IN THEIR 
ENTIRETY BY THIS REFERENCE. 

Notices Required by State Law 

For· residents of all states: The Shares have noc been registered under the Securities Act or che securities laws 
ofany state and are being offered and sold in reliance on exemptions from the registration requirements of the those 
laws. The Shares are subject to restrictions on transferability and resale and may not be cransferred or resold except 
as pennitted under applicable laws. The Shares have not been approved or djsapproved by Ithe SEC, any state 
securities commission or other regulatory authority. No regulatory authority has passed upon or endorsed t11e merits 
of the Offering or the accuracy or adequacy of the Offering. Any representation to the contrary is unlawful. 

Foreign Resident Notices 

For all foreign residents: If you live outside the United States, it is your responsibility to fully observe the 
laws of any relevant territory or jurisdjcri.an outside the United States in connection with any purchase, including 
obtaining required governmental or other consents or observing runy other required legal or other formalities. 

[Remainder of Page intentionally Blank] 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF OFFERING 

This summary provides a brief overview of information contained elsewhere in th is Statement. You should read the 
entire Statement carefully, including the financial projections, and the other docwnents to which we refer for a more 
complete understanding of this Offering. You should read "RISK FACTORS" beginning on page 12 for more 
information about some of the important ri;sks that you should consider carefully before buying our Shares. 

Except as otherwise indicated, the information presented in this Statement assumes an offering price of $1.00 per 
Share. All references to our "Certificate of Incorporation" refer to the certificate of incorporation filed with the 
Delaware Secretary of State on May 11, 2016. All references to our " Bylaws" refer to the bylaws of the Company 
dated May 11, 2016. Copies of the Certificate oflncorporation and Bylaws are attached to this Statement as Appendix 
A and Appendix B, respectively. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined berein shall have the meanings set forth in 
the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws. 

Classes of Graphic Annor hais been formed pursuant to the General Corporation Law of the State 
Shares of Delaware (the ~'DGCL"). Ownership in Graphic Armor is evidenced by shares of 

Common Stock, ofwbich there are two series, Voting Common Stock and Non-Voting 
Common Stock. The Voting Common Stock and the Non-Voting Common Stock have 
all of the same rights, preferences, privileges, and restrictions, provided that, except as 
required by non-waivable provisions of the DGCL or other applicable law, the holders 
of Non-Voting Common Stock have no right to vote with respect to such shares. 
Additionally, the Board of Directors is authorized to iss.ue shares of Preferred Stock, 
and to determine the righcs and preferences thereof, which righcs may be greater or 
senior to the righits and preferences of the Common Stoe~ including voting rights, 
rights to dividends, and liquidation preferences. 

Offering The 1,000,000 Shares are being offered at a purchase price of $1.00 per Share. If all 
Shares are issued in connection with this Offering, the Investors would collectively own 
twenty percent (20.00%) of a ll of the issued and outstanding Common Stock after the 
Offering is completed, and the existing shareholders would retain eighty percent 
(80.00%) of the C()mmon Stock issued and outstanding. 

Capitalization 
Pre-Offering Post-Offering' ________ _.. ___________ ---·---·· 

Total Authorized Prefer red Stock2 1,000,000 1,000,000 ................................................. _ .. __________ 
Total Issued Prefer red Stock 0 0 

······-······-··················· 
Total Auth orized Common Stock 9,000,000 9,000,000 

... ~----·--------~------·· 
Authorized Voting Common Stock 7,000,000 7,000,000 

·······--·····-·········-······· 
Authorized Non-Voting Common Stock 2,000,000 2,000,000 

-~-----~-----··· ·····---··· 
Total lssued Common Stock 4,000,00 1 4,000,001 ....................................................... 
issued Voting Common Stock 4,000,001 4,000,001 .. ..__ ______ .......... _. 

Issued Non-Voting Common Stock 0 1,000,000 
······-·······-·········-········· 

TQtal Umissucd Common Stock3 4,999,999 3,999,999 
····•••"-•···························-------

Unissued Voting Common Stock 2,999,999 2,999,999 
.,.,. ............... _ ............. ., .... 

Unissued Non-Voting Common Stock 2,000,000 1,000,000 
------ -----

1 Assuming issuance of all Shares in the Offering. 
2 Preferred Stock may be issued in one or more series as authorized by the Board of 
Diirectors. 
3 Shares of Unissued Common Stock are retained by Graphic Armor and available for 
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issuance by the Board of Directors in accordance with the Certificate of Incorporation 
and Bylaws, but until issued arc not counted in determining ownership percentages or 
in :any votes. 

Suitable lnsti tutions, corporations, and private indi. vi duals (or their estate planning vehicles) that 
lnvestors meet certain suitability standards (collectively, the "shareholders"). See the Section 

titled "Exempt Offering/Investor Suitability." Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement, 
all prospective investors will be required to make written representations to establish 
wllether they are suitable investors. The purchase of Shares is suitable only for investors 
who have no need for liquidity in their investment and who have adequate means of 
providing for their needs even if the investment in Shares results in a total loss. 

No Public There is no publ:ic market for the Shares and the transferability of the Shares is 
Market restricted. 
Use of Proceeds We expect to receive net proceeds of approximately $900~000 if the Maxi mum Offering 

IS subscribed to~ after deducting estimated offering expenses payable by us. 
Substantially all -0f the net proceeds from this Offering will be used for general 
corporate and working capital purposes, including without limitation, marketing, 
salaries, technology, expansion, general operations, and accounting and legal fees. If 
we receive the Target Offering amount, we anticipate net proceeds in lthe amount of 
$63,000. Please refer to the Section titled "Use of Proceeds" for further detail. 

Graphjc Our Certificate oflncorporation and Bylaws (together, "Charter Documents") generally 
Armor's Ability allow us to authorize and/or issue additional shares of Common Stock, Preferred Stock, 
to Issue and other equity securities of Graphic Armor for such consideration and on such terms 
Additional and conditions as established by our Board ofDirectors(s), su~jcct to the consent oftbe 
Securities shareholders of at!lY class that would be adversely affected by such authorization or 

issuance, as provided under the DGCL. 
ln vcstor Voting Unlike the holders of the Voting Common Stock, you will have no right to vote on 
Rights Company matters except as specifically required under a-pplicable law. 
Directors Subject to amendment in accordance with the Bylaws, Graphic Armor may have one 

(1) or more members on the Board of Directors, each who are elected by the holders of 
the majority of the Voting Common Stock (and other Company voting securities, if 
issued). Each Director serves until be, shte or it resigns or is removed with or without 
cause, or until his~ her or its successor is duly e lected, qualified and seMed. There are 
cuncntly three (3) Directors on the Board of Directors, as identified in the Section titled 
"Management and Organization". 

Management Ex.cept as otherwise specified In the Charter Documents and the DGCL, all 
and Operations management rights and obligations for Graphic Armor are vested in the Board of 

Directors and the officers appointed by tile Directors. 
Dividends Th.e Board is not required to declare dividends and may not do so, even if profitability 

is :achieved. Dividends may be declared by the Board of Directors at any regular or 
special meeting, pursuant to applicable law. Dividends may be paid in cash, in property, 
or in shares of the Company's capital stock, subject to the Certificate of Incorporation. 
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Resale § 227.50 l of Regulation Crowdfunding provides that the Shares may not be transferred 
Restrictions by any Investor dluring the one-year perjod beginning w hen the Shares were issued, 

unJcss the Shares are transferred: ( I) to the Company; (2) to an "accredited investor"; 
(3) as part of an offering registered with the SEC; or (4) to a member of the family of 
the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for 
the benefit of a member of the family of the In vestor or the equivalent, or in connection 
wiith the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstance. 

The term "accredited investor" means any person who comes within any of the 
categories sec forth in Rule 50 l (a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably 
bel ieves comes within any of such categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to 
that person. The tem1 "member of the family of the purchaser or trne equivalent" 
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, steppaTent, grandparent, spouse or 
spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law~ son-in-law, daughter-in-law, 
brother-in-law, or sister-in-law of the purchaser, and includes adoptive relationships. 
The term "spousal equivalent" means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally 
equ ivalent to that of a spouse. 

Subject to the above one-year transfer restriction and compliance with other applicable 
laws (and any reg istration exemptions thereunder), Shares may be sold or transferred 
by the Investor. 

Tax Graphic Armor is intended to be classified as a C Corporation for federal income tax 
Classification purposes. 
Indemnification Th.e Charter Documents exculpate our Directors, officers, employees and their affiliates 

from certain liabilities that might otherwise exist, and provides for indemnification of 
ouir Directors, officers, employees and their affiliates under certain circumstances. 

Liabili ty of Ea<:h Investor will be responsible for making the commitment amount set forth in that 
Investors Investor's Subscription Agreement and for returning dividends or other distributions 

received in violation of applicable law. Except as provided in the preceding sentence, 
an Investor will bavc no personal liability for the debts and obligations of Graphic 
Annor unless creditors are able to pierce the corporate veil of Graphic Armor under a 
theory of alter ego liability. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank] 
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RISK FACTORS 

OUR BUSINESS, INVOLVING THE PRODUCTION AND MARKETING OF PERSONAL HEAL TH AND 
MEDICAL DEVICE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, PROPHYLACTICS, AND OTHER 
PRODUCTS, HAS A HIGH DEGREE OF RJSK. YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING 
RISK FACTORS BEFORE MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION. THIS STATEMENT AND ALL OF ITS 
EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, FrNANCIAL PROJECTIONS ARE 
ALL QUALlFIED BY THE FOLLOWING RISK FACTORS, WHlCH SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AN 
EXHAUSTNE LISTING OF THE POTENTIAL RISKS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE SHARES, BUT 
MERELY INDICATIVE OF SOME OF THE PRINCIPAL RISKS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES ARE 
PERTINENT AND THAT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED PRIOR TO MAKING ANY SUCH INVESTMENL IF 
ANY OF THE FOLLOWING RISKS OCCUR, OUR BUSINESS, FINANCIAL CONDITION, OR RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS COULD BE MATERIALLY ADVERSELY AFFECTED AND IN SUCH CASE, YOU COULD 
LOSE PART OR ALL OF YOUR INVESTMENT. 

Risks Related To Graphfo Armor 

We have a nist01y of losses and we expect increases in our costs and expenses to result in continuing losses/or at 
leas! the foreseeable future. 

We incurred a net loss of approximately $43,556 for fiscal year 20 15 and incurred a net loss of approximately 
$87,834 for fiscal year 2014. We have had net losses in each quarter since our inception. Currently our liabilities 
exceed our assets. We believe that we will continue to incur operating and net losses. lf we are to ever achieve 
profitability it will be dependent upon growth in our sales, and the successful development, commercial 
introduction, and acceptance of our condom designs, which may not occur. 

We expect the rate at which wc will incur losses to increase significantly in future periods from current levels 
as we: 

• open a factory, eid1er as a wholly-owned subsidiary or as a joint venture with another party; 
• develop and equip manufacturing faci lities; 
• build up inventories of finished product and factory parts and equipment; 
• advertise and improve our website; 
• increase our sales and marketing activities; and 
• increase our general and administrative functions, including hiring support staff and paying salaries to our 

key people, to support our growing operations. 

Because we will incur the costs and expenses from these efforts before we receive any incremental revenues 
with respect thereto, our losses in future periods will be significantly greater than the losses we would incur if we 
developed our business more slowly. In adJdition, we may find that these efforts are more expensjve than we 
currently anticipate or that these efforts may not result in increases in our revenues, which would further increase 
our losses. 

Early Stage Business. 

The Company was originally fom1ed as a limited liability company in Florida ot1 April 12, 20 12, and was recently 
converted to its current form, a Delaware profit corporation on May 11 , 2016. As such, Graphic Armor has limited 
assets and limited financial results that you can use to evaluate Ollf business and prospects. Graphic Armor' s ability 
to achieve and maintain profitability is dependent on its ability no generate sufficient operating cash flow to fund 
future development and marketing of its products and services. Because we have limited historical financial data 
upon which_ to base planned operating expenses and forecast operating results, we cannot be certain that our revenue 
will grow at rates that will allow us to achieve or, if achieved, to maintain profitability on a quarterly or annual basis. 
If we fai l to grow our business or achieve or maintain profitability, the value of your investment will be adversely 
affected. You must consider our prospects in light of the risks, expenses and difficulties we face as an early stage 
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company with a Limited operating history. 

We have limited his101y of growth. 

Although we believe we understand the demand and cost structures Graphic Armor will encounter, our experience 
in the personal health and medical device products industry is limited, and we may be subject to unexpected costs 
and market issues which could materially and adversely impact our results. The success of our business is dependent 
on managing costs, demand and capital in accordance with our expectations, which may be incorrect. 

We have an unproven business model, which may make it difficulr for you to evaluate our business and prospects. 

We will derive our revenue primarily from customers, both individual consumers. and businesses , inside and outside 
of the United States, who order our products. Our business model may not be successful. Our business and prospects 
are difficult to evaluate and must be considered in light of the risks. and uncertainties often encountered by companies 
in the early stages of development. Some of these risks and uncertainties relate to our ability to do the following: 

maintain and strengthen our relationships with customers; 
augment and improve marketing channels to attract customers to use our products; 
improve our operational, financial and management controls and reportillg systems and procedures; 

• identify gaps in the personal health products industry that can be exploited; 
respond effectively to competition; and 
respond to government regulations relating to our industry and other aspects of our business. 

In addition, we have historically purchased all of our products from third party suppliers in China that manufacture 
the products to our specifications. Howsv er, we intend to use a substantial portion of the proceeds we receivi;: from 
this Offering to buy equipment and establish our own manufacturing faci lity, either as a wholly-owned subsidiary or 
as a joint venture with another party. The success of our business depends, in part, on our ability to successfully 
make the transition to a manufacturer of our own products, inclucting hiring and managing the necessary personnel 
in Chjna, complying with Chinese and U.S. law and complying with FDA manufacturing standar-ds. 

If we are unable to do any of these successfully, our business and operations could be materially adversely a ff cc ted. 

If we fail to allract and retain key management and other personnel, we may be unable to successfully maintain or 
develop our business. 

Our success depends on our continued ability to attract, retain and motivate highly qualified management, consultants 
and other personnel. For example, we arc highly dependent on the operational and financia l expertise of our Directors, 
Adam Glickman, Christopher Panucci, William Kurtzner, and our officers. The loss of the services of our Directors 
or any of our officers, particularly Adam Glickman, Christopher Panucci, or Will:iam Kurtzner, would likely impede 
our growth and would materially affect the business. lD particular, our Directors and our officers currently perform 
all of our policy-making functions, are in charge of our principal business divisions and functions and are solely 
responsible for all of our key decisions. If we lose any of the services of our Directors, any of these officers, or fail 
to retain key employees and consultants in the future (collectively, "Key Contributors"), other Key Contributors may 
be required to fulfill his or her duties and spend time finc:Ling a replacement. Competition for well-qualified employees 
in a ll aspects of our business, including sal cs personnel, is intense. Our ability to compete effectively depends on our 
ability to attract new empl<>yees and to retain and motivate those employees. We may not be able to find suitable 
replacements and our business may be hanned as a result. Further, we do not maintain "key woman" or "key man" 
insurance policies on the lives of these Key Contributors. If Graphic Armor determines to obtain such insurance, 
there can be no assurance that Graphic Annor will be able to do so, or do so at economically reasonable rates 
depenrung upon budget con straints in the future. Should we employ any officers and/or key employees, we would 
anticipate that such terms would be on an at-will basis and their employment could be terminated by them or us at 
any time. 

Please also note that the Key Contributors currently devote less than all of their time to Graphic Armor. This could 
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increase the strain or stress on such Key Contributors and might ultimately affect the results of Graphjc Armor's 
operations. 

We may be required to pay a s11bsta11lial co11ti11ge111 /iabi/i1y. 

We currently have a contingent liability to the IRS that could total $60,000 due to late filings, although it has. not 
been assessed by the IRS. We have spoken with our accountants and believe that we have a good faith basis to lower 
the total amount. Management has evaluated the anticipated obligation and has determined that based on sales and 
cash flow year to date (2016), the Company believes that it can meet obligations out of sales over the next 12-24 
months. However, if we are not able to reduce the amount, or if the amount reduced is not sufftcient, our ability to 
invest in the business will suffer, which could increase our expenses and decrease our revenue. 

If we.fail to offer high-quality customer support, our business and reputation could stiffer. 

Our customers rely on our customer Sll.lpport services. High-quality customer support is important for the 
successful marketing and sale of our products. The importance of high-quality customer support will increase 
as we expand our business and pursue new customers. Jf we do not help our customers quickly resolve issues 
and provide effective ongoing support, our ability to sell new services aod products to existi ng and mew 
customers would suffer and our reputation with existing or potential customers and vendors cou ld be harmed. 

Provisions in Graphic Armor 's Charier Documents provide for the indemnification of its directors, officers, 
employees and other age11ts, which could result in requiring Graphic Armor to direct funds away from ils 
business operations. 

Graphic Annor's Charter Documents provide for the indemnification of its management. Grapbic Armor may be 
required to .advance costs incurred by a director, officer, or other agents (collectively, " Indemnified Parties") to pay 
judgments, fines and expernses incurred by the Indemnified Parties, including reasonable attorneys' fees, as a result 
of actions o-r proceedings in which Graphic Armor's fndemnified Parties are involved by reason of being or having 
been a director, officer or other agent of Graphic Armor. Funds paid in satisfaction of judgments, fines and expenses 
could be funds Graphic Am10r needs for operation of its business and the development of new services and products, 
thereby affecting Graphic Armor's ability to attain or maintain profitability. 

If we are unable to effectively promole our brand name and establish a leading position in the marketplace, our 
business might fail. 

If we are unable to effectively promote our brand name and establish a prominent position in the marketplace, our 
operations will suffer. We believe that the importance of brand recognition will increase over time. In order to gain 
broad recognition, Graphic Armor could contribute significant capital to marketing, development and advertising 
budgets to create and maintain brand loyalty. However, we do not know whether these efforts will be successful. 

Our management may have possible conflicts of interest that may reduce the level of business we conduct or 
expansion we pursue. 

The Directors, officers, and other Key Contributors are involved in other business activities and may, in the future 
become inv,olved in other business opporturuties that may reduce the level of business we conduct or expansion we 
pursue. If another business opportunity becomes available, the Directors, officers and other Key Contributors may 
face a conflict in selecting between us and their other business interests. We have not formulated a policy for the 
resolution of such conflicts. We have no current plans to engage in transactions with any Director, officer or other 
Key Contributors. However, future transactions or arrangements between or among the Directors, officers, or other 
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